
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – December 2, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

    1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 19-21 $995,673.41 

C. Budget to Date/Statement of Fund Balance (November) 

D. Approval of Contract with SafeAssure Consultants for Safety Training 

E. December 2019 Invoice for November 2019 Services - MNSPECT 

F. Business Licenses 

1.  Pawn Shop 

2.  Massage Therapy 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Ordinance No. 461 An Ordinance Amending Fee Schedule 

B.  Resolution 19-44 Adopting Final 2019 Taxes Collectable in 2020 

C.  Resolution 19-45 Adopting 2020 General Fund Budget 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Approval of 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan 

B.  Authorize Storm Water Utility Study 

C.  Ratify I.U.O.E. Local 49 Union Contract  

D.  Ratify Local #265 – Sergeants Union Contract 

E.  Establish Wage Rates for Non-Bargained Employees and Department Heads for 

      2020 and 2021 

11.       ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12.      ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13.       REPORTS 

                   A.  Administrator Reports 

       B.  Closed Session for 525 Osborne Road NE 

14.       OTHER 

15.       ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on December 2, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at   

7:00 P.M. 
 

1.  Call to Order 

 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    
 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

   

Members Absent: None 
 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Inspector Baker; City 

Planner Carlson; Engineer Gravel; Fire Chief Smith; Parks and Recreation Director 
Okey and Administrator Buchholtz  

 

Visitors: Mary Sholl, Prince of Peace 
 John Herman, 7807 Monroe Street NE 

 Myron Weber, Spring Lake Park Resident 

 Barb Rushacho, Spring Lake Park Resident 

 Virgil Rose, Anoka 
 Dan Super, Realtor, Spring Lake Park 

 Josh Pomerleau, JP Brooks Inc. (via phone) 

 Gene Berner, Spring Lake Park Resident 
     

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 
 

5.  Discussion From The Floor  

 
Fire Chief Smith expressed condolences from the Fire Department to the family who recently lost family 

members in the fire in late November.  He thanked Chief Ebeltoft and the Police Department for their assistance 

and for the continued service to the community. 
 

Chief Smith reviewed the Fire Safety program that the Spring Lake Park Blaine Mounds View Fire Department 

provides to the residents. He explained the program, Community Risk Reduction, offers public education, 

presentations, safety surveys at properties and response and mitigation.  He reported that through these services 
offered, the Fire Department visited 15 homes in Spring Lake Park and installed 21 smoke detectors in the 

homes recently. He stated that there was interest from the residents in having a home safety survey conducted. 

 
Chief Smith reviewed the top fire causes and reminded residents to check their home smoke detectors two 

times a year.  

 
 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 
Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – November 18, 2019 
B. Budget to Date (October) / Statement of Fund Balance 

C. Fourth Quarter Billing 2020 Payable 2021 Property Tax Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 

D. Anoka County Regional Economical Development 2020 Voluntary Cost Sharing Agreement 
E. Resolution 19-42 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Anoka County 

F. Business Licenses 

1.  Used Car Licenses  3.  Liquor Licenses 

2.  Dance Licenses   4.  Tobacco Licenses   
G. Contactor’s Licenses 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  

A.  Truth in Taxation for 2020 

 

Mayor Nelson opened the public hearing to discuss the 2020 proposed budget and tax levy at 7:35 PM. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reviewed the following visuals: 

• Graphs showing the 2019 to 2020 Revenue and Expenditure Comparisons 

• Pie Chart for 2020 Revenues 

• Pie Chart for 2020 Expenditures 

• 2020 Budget Highlights 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated the proposed levy increase is 3.48%, of which the General Government levy 

will increase by 3.65%.  He stated that overall General Fund spending is set to increase by 4.87%. He stated 

that the City’s tax rate will decrease from 48.79% in 2019 to 48.31% in 2020.  He reported that the City will 
be receiving Local Government Aid (LGA) and outlined how these funds will be used as follows: 1.) Fund 

general fund expenditures; 2.) Buy down debt service levy; 3.) Purchase capital equipment; 4.) Fund 

State/Federal storm water mandates; 5.) Radio Replacement Fund; 6.) Reduce severance liability; 7.) 2020 

Election expenses and phase out liquor store transfer. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that cost drivers for the 2020 budget included increases in wages and benefits 

for City staff, health insurance program increases, increase in I.T. infrastructure costs for the City and the phase-
out of the Municipal Liquor Store transfer. 

 

Mayor Nelson opened the Public Hearing for comments from the floor at 7:42 PM. No comments were given. 

 
Mayor Nelson closed the Public Hearing at 7:42 PM. 

 

 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO CLOSE 2020 TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING. ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 
B.  Interim Ordinance Establishing A Moratorium On Two-Family Dwellings in the R-1 Zoning District 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Mayor Nelson has requested that staff begin the process of having the 
City Council approve an interim ordinance to establish a moratorium on the issuance of new conditional use 

permits to allow two family dwellings in the R-1, Single Family Residential, Zoning District. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that the interim ordinance would establish a moratorium on any new 

conditional use permits permitting two-family dwellings in the R-1 Zoning District to provide the City time to 

study the impact of two-family dwellings on existing single-family neighborhoods.  He stated that the ordinance 

needs to be passed by a majority vote of all members of the City Council. He stated that the ordinance would 
take effect upon its publication and the moratorium would last for one year. He stated that if the study is 

completed early, the moratorium can be ended prior to the end of the one-year period. 

 
Mayor Nelson stated that he is requesting the study to be done so that vacant land in the City remains zoned 

properly and used in the best capacity. 

 
Councilmember Delfs inquired who would conduct the study.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City 

Planner would be directed to conduct the study and a detailed planning report would be presented to the 

Planning Commission and City Council. He stated that the City Council would review it and provide direction 

for any amendments to ordinances. 
 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired what the cost of the study would be.  Administrator Buchholtz 

stated that the cost would be associated with the time for research and reports done by the City Planner. He 
stated that he would solicit a proposal from the City Planner and preset it to the City Council for approval before 

proceeding. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired as to how many duplex homes are currently in the City. 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that he would need to research that number. 

 

Mayor Nelson opened the Public Hearing for discussion from the floor at 7:53 PM.   
 

Hearing no public comment, Mayor Nelson closed the Public Hearing at 7:53 PM. 

 
8. Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department has been collecting garbage and 

recycling in the parks on a daily basis.  He reported that the tennis and volleyball nets have been removed and 
stored for the winter.  He stated that all hydrants have been rechecked and drained since the street sweeping 

process is completed. 

 
Mr. Randall reported that the Department plowed and salted three times in November and the catch basins near 

Triangle Park have been cleaned. 

 
Mayor Nelson reported that he noticed the repair to the sink hole on 81st Avenue and Monroe Street appears to 

be sinking again. Mr. Randall stated that he noticed it as well and will be going down the manhole to check the 

condition of the road and repair that was made.   He stated that he will update the Council once they determine 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

the reason for the sinking.  

 

9.  Code Enforcement Report 
 

Building Inspector Baker stated that in November 2019, 17 building permits, one fire suppression, 

14 mechanical, seven plumbing and four zoning permits were issued for a total of 43 permits compared to a 
total of 48 in 2018. He reported that the Code Enforcement Department conducted 49 inspections in the month 

of November including 18 rentals, five zoning, 19 nuisance and seven fire inspections. 

 
Mr. Baker reported that in the month of November, the Code Enforcement Department posted one abandoned 

property and issued four administrative tickets all pertaining to nuisance violations.  

 

Mr. Baker reported that on November 20, 2019, he took his Building Official Limited Exam and he received 
confirmation that he has successfully passed his exam.  He stated that he is now able to conduct building 

inspections on one and two-family homes. 

 
Mr. Baker stated that he has been working diligently with the Spring Lake Park Police Department in efforts 

to reduce/eliminate any regular nuisance offenders in both residential and commercial.  He stated that the patrol 

officers are a tremendous help during business hours, but more importantly outside of normal business hours.  
 

Mr. Baker reported that the Hy-Vee gas station is getting very close to opening. He stated that he has completed 

both the fire suppression and fire alarm finals.  He reported that the order for the new Code Enforcement vehicle 

has been placed. 
 

Mr. Baker reported that he attended the Council meeting on November 4 and 19; a Department meeting on 

November 5; took his Building Official Limited Test on November 20; attended Anoka County court for a 
subpoena on November 25 and attended a meeting with Spring Lake Terrace on November 26.  

 

Mayor Nelson congratulated Mr. Baker on successfully passing his Building Official Limited Test and for the 

all the work he has done since he started with the City.  
 

10.  Ordinances And/Or Resolutions 

 
A.  Ordinance 459 Amending the Official Zoning Map of the City of Spring Lake Park and Creating a New  

      Planned Unit Development District 

 
City Planner Carlson provided an overview of the preliminary plat and planned unit development 

applications for the north 300’ of the property located at 7700 Monroe Street NE, property which is 

currently owned by Prince of Peace Church but is under contract with JP Brooks Homes, Inc.  He reported 

that the request was heard by the Planning Commission at their October 28 and November 25, 2019, 
meetings.  

 

Mr. Carlson provided the Councilmembers key points to consider with this request. He stated that the 
Council should consider: 1) The project proposes lots that are narrower than the City’s 75-foot standard, 

but at 50 feet are still within the range of reasonably sized lots in this market.  The total lot area exceeds 

the City standards of 10,000 square feet; 2) The church is looking to raise revenue by selling off this open 
and little used land; 3) The economic reality of the real estate market today in Spring Lake Park is that it is 

difficult to build new single-family homes on full 75-foot lots considering the cost of the land.  The trend 

to a smaller lot is commonplace.  Developing four standard lots on this property is not economically 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

feasible.  The likely choice is more development on the land or none and 4) For any PUD there should be 

a give and take – some flexibility in development standards for the developer and some benefits to the City 

of future residents.  The flexibility to the developer is to the lot width and side setbacks; the benefits to the 
City include more tax base, keeping the property in single family homes, and benefitting the church, a 

valued community institution.  

 
Mr. Carlson reported that there are five options for the land including: Option A – Four Single Family lots; 

Option B Six Single Family lots with Cul-de-Sac; Option C Twin Homes with CUP; Option D PUD with 

Narrow Lots; Option E Hypothetical 8 – Lot Plat. 
 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff stated that she is in favor of the cul-de-sac option and inquired why the 

builder does not think it is a feasible option.  Mr. Pomerleau stated that when the preliminary work was being 

done on the number of lots and realized that it would be lower density homes going into the space it would not 
be economically feasible for a cul-de-sac option. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired what the layout style would be for the homes.  Mr. Pomerleau 
stated that the home style is split entry with finished basements and two or three car garages in the $300,000 

price range. He stated that the color scheme could be varied so that no two homes are identical in color built 

next to each other. 
 

Mr. Carlson stated that conditions can be added to the PUD to state there needs to specific style and color to 

the homes that will be built on these lots. 

 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on where the financing for the project will come from. Mr. 

Pomerleau stated that financing has been approved by 21st Century Bank for the project. 

 
Mayor Nelson stated that installing a cul-de-sac would involve tearing up Monroe Street. He inquired about 

the utility stub to the property. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that in 2013/2014, when the Monroe Street project was taking place, Prince 
of Peace requested that their road assessment be deferred knowing that the assessment would need to be paid 

at the time the land was sold. He stated that the church was in discussion at that time for the sale of the unused 

property. He stated that during the project water and sewer was stubbed into the property for future development 
of homes.  He stated that this was done so infrastructure costs for development of the site rather than tear up 

the road again.  

 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on what the cost of a cul-de-sac would be.  Mr. Gravel estimated 

the cost to $200,000. He stated that it would add about $35,000 to the cost of each lot. 

 

Mr. Carlson stated that it would be more economical to put six lots on the frontage without the cul-de-sac. He 
stated that the home cost would need to increase more if the cul-de-sac was installed or a lesser quality home 

would need to be built. 

 
Councilmember Dircks inquired if a private drive option into the cul-de-sac was researched.  Mr. Pomerleau 

stated that it was researched but the cost was over $100,000 and they realized that it was not a good option 

since there was no interest from the City to have more than six homes on this property. 
 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff stated that she was concerned with the traffic that would be backing onto 

Monroe Street.  Mayor Nelson stated that all the homes have driveways on Monroe Street. He stated that a  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

cul-de-sac would be expensive and the church would lose out on funds because of it. 

 

Councilmember Dircks noted that she was not part of all the earlier discussions on the development of the land 
therefore; her concern is that the proposed development is the most desirable and reasonable for the community 

and the residents. 

 
John Herman, 7807 Monroe Street NE, stated that he feels that six homes on the proposed lot size is too many.  

He stated that he has many concerns as to what the new homes will do to the existing homes and the 

neighborhood. 
 

Mr. Pomerleau explained that he understands the neighborhood is upset with the proposal; however, he feels 

that single family homes will tie into the neighborhood better than multi-family homes would.  He stated that 

it will be a harder sell for the homes since they will be looking at the church parking lot. 
 

Virgil Rose, Prince of Peace, reported that the church assembly voted to sell the property due to the cost of the 

Monroe Street assessment and the lack of use of the property now that the school is no longer in existence at 
the church.  He stated that the land has been vacant for many years and the church no longer has the equipment 

to maintain the property.  He expressed his opinion that the proposed development would benefit the church 

and the City. 
 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if there is any grant money available to create a cul-de-sac. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there could be financing available, however; there would income 

restrictions on the financing.  
 

Quinton Rusk, 658 78th Avenue NE, expressed his concern with the closeness of the proposed homes and 

inquired if the utility infrastructure could handle that many homes that close together. He also expressed his 
concern with fire safety.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the water and sewer system is equipped for the 

proposed development. Chief Smith stated that the Fire Department is trained for homes that are built that 

closely and does not see the proposed development as a safety concern. 

 
Gene Berner, Spring Lake Park, encouraged the City Council to approve the preliminary plat PUD. He stated 

that it is hard to maintain the baseball fields on the property as the church no longer has the equipment and the 

proposed development would bring new members into the community and possibly the church. 
 

Dan Super, Realtor, reported that a lot of research has been done on the proposed property. He stated that the 

church is on a tight time frame for closing on the property and one extension has already been granted for the 
delaying of the closing on the property.  He stated that the six homes are the best option for the property. He 

reminded the Council that the other option would be four twin homes which would result in eight smaller 

homes.  

 
Mayor Nelson inquired if the pond on the property would be a dry pond. City Engineer Gravel responded 

affirmatively. 

 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired as to what the water table depth is for the property.  Mr. Gravel 

stated that water table depth is unknown and it is not part of the proposal at this time.  

 
 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 459 AMENDING 

THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK AND CREATING A PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 19-43 Approving Preliminary Plat for JP Books Homes 
 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-43 

APPROVING PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR JP BROOKS HOMES WITH THE APPROVAL OF 
WATERSHED DISTRICT AND SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN APPROVAL BY CITY ENGINEER AND 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Ordinance 460 An Interim Ordinance Establishing A Moratorium Temporarily Prohibiting Approval of  
      Conditional Use Permits For Two-family Dwelling in the R-1 Zoning District 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 460 AN INTERIM ORDINANCE 
ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM TEMPORARILY PROHIBITING APPROVAL OF CONDITIONAL 

USE PERMITS FOR TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS IN THE R-1 ZONING DISTRICT. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

11.  Engineer’s Report - None 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report - None 
 

13.  Reports  

 
A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Mayor Nelson reported that the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee had a successful year. He reminded 

residents that there will not be a pork chop dinner in the month of December. 
 

Mayor Nelson reported that there will be drop off bins for Toys for Military families at four locations including 

a drop off location at City Hall.  
 

14.  Other 

 
Councilmember Wendling inquired if there have been any problems or calls regarding coyotes in the City. 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that there have not been any calls however, coyotes and other wildlife do exist in the 

City.  He stated that residents should call the Police should they spot an injured or sick wild animal. 

 
A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended a preconstruction meeting for the Garfield Pond project. He 
stated that the contractors are anxious to start the project and the contracts are currently being reviewed with 

the City Attorney.   

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Hy-Vee will be submitting the interior design plans mid-January. He 
congratulated Building Inspector Baker on passing his exam.  He reported that the 60-day notice was sent to 

MNSPECT to terminate the contract with them effective January 17, 2020. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 8 DECEMBER 2, 2019 
 

B.  Closed Session to Discuss Sale of 525 Osborne Road NE 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DIRCKS TO CLOSE THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
TO DISCUSS THE SALE OF 525 OSBORNE ROAD NE. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 
Mayor Nelson recessed the regular Council meeting at 9:28 PM. 

 

Mayor Nelson opened the regular meeting at 10:03 PM. 
 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:03 PM.         
  

 

                           
                   __________________________________ 

                   Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 
Attest: 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



Date: Nov 2019

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#19-21

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67163 ABDUL, BEBE AND ABDOOL KALEEL OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 32.56                       
        67164 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC SERVICES 1,757.06                 
        67165 ALEX & MARY Misko RECREATION REFUND 200.00                    
        67166 ALLISON CURTIS INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 794.00                    
        67167 PEGGY ANDERSON NOTARY RENEWAL 120.00                    
        67168 ANOKA COUNTY DATA SERVICES 450.00                    
        67169 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 269.70                    
        67170 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS BATTERIES 43.15                       
        67171 WANDA BROWN-MCGRECK MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 55.10                       
        67172 CINTAS MATS 100.23                    
        67173 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMANAGED SERVICES 2,765.00                 
        67174 COTTENS INC PARTS AND SUPPLIES 108.13                    
        67175 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 560.13                    
        67176 FINANCE AND COMMERCE PUBLISHING 166.27                    
        67177 FURNITURE WORX RECREATION REMODEL 4,872.00                 
        67178 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC CALENDARS AND SUPPLIES 259.36                    
        67179 JERRY'S FLOOR STORE RECREATION REMODEL 1,886.55                 
        67180 KIDCREATE STUDIO INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 189.00                    
        67181 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 790.75                    
        67182 MCCLELLAN SALES INC SUPPLIES 95.40                       
        67183 MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION SUPPLIES 37.50                       
        67184 MN DEP'T OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 1-3RD QTR SURCHARGES 6,723.19                 
        67185 NINA BOHL RECREATION REFUND 29.00                       
        67186 PANTHER BASKETBALL PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 238.13                    
        67187 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 104.49                    
        67188 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 18,364.00               
        67189 SUSAN SUNDAHL RECREATION REFUND 20.00                       
        67190 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 3,130.52                 
        67191 POLICEONE.COM CERTIFICATION 495.00                    
        67192 AMERICAN MESSAGING SERVICES 1.81                         
        67193 JOSH ANTOINE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 232.11                    
        67194 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 246.80                    
        67195 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 549.13                    
        67196 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC DATA SERVICES/SUPPLIES 2,151.60                 
        67197 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS SUPPLIES 28.95                       
        67198 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL FEES 9,719.88                 
        67199 CLEANRIVER RECYCLING SOLUTIONS SERVICES 1,440.57                 
        67200 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES/REPAIR 1,371.96                 
        67201 COTTENS INC SUPPLIES/PARTS 147.98                    
        67202 CUTTER SALES INC SUPPLIES/PARTS 63.24                       
        67203 DOUGLAS EBELTOFT TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 103.51                    
        67204 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 408.51                    
        67205 KAREN FISKE HEALTHCLUB MEMBERSHIP 106.05                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Nov 2019
Page:  2 

Claim Res.#19-21

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67206 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 122.85                    
        67207 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                       
        67208 JERRY'S FLOOR STORE RECREATION REMODEL 204.00                    
        67209 KATH FUEL OIL SERVICE SUPPLIES 679.10                    
        67210 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 963.79                    
        67211 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL SACS 4,920.30                 
        67212 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTIONS 189.90                    
        67213 M-R SIGN CO INC SIGN 85.95                       
        67214 RICOH USA INC SERVICES 226.95                    
        67215 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC ARTHUR PLANT LEAK 2,995.00                 
        67216 SOULO COMMUNICATION SUPPLIES 372.80                    
        67217 STAPLES SUPPLIES 523.17                    
        67218 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 140.63                    
        67219 TRI STATE BOBCAT INC SUPPLIES 216.26                    
        67220 ULINE SUPPLIES 328.59                    
        67221 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,292.15                 
        67222 AMERITAS PAYROLL 54.10                       
        67223 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    
        67224 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 448.22                    
        67225 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,640.55                 
        67226 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 15,779.97               
        67227 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 255.00                    
        67228 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    
        67229 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       
        67230 ANOKA COUNTY TREASURY BACKGROUND CREDIT CHECKS 21.57                       
        67231 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 184.89                    
        67232 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 328.44                    
        67233 BERKLEY ADMINISTRATORS DEDUCTABLE 2,000.00                 
        67234 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 666.55                    
        67235 CINMAR LLC ESCROW REFUND 928.35                    
        67236 CINTAS MATS 200.46                    
        67237 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                    
        67238 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMANAGED SERVICES 5,040.00                 
        67239 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY SERVICES 317.39                    
        67240 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES/REPAIR 2,974.92                 
        67241 COTTENS INC BATTERIES 355.98                    
        67242 CUTTER SALES INC PARTS AND SUPPLIES 38.66                       
        67243 DAVID BANK STUDIOS COUNCIL PHOTO 150.00                    
        67244 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 16.05                       
        67245 FLEXIBLE PIPE TOOL COMPANY REPAIR 65.50                       
        67246 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 8,887.65                 
        67247 IDC AUTOMATIC REPLACEMENT PARTS 1,711.52                 
        67248 J.P. COOKE CO. SUPPLIES 46.00                       

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



Date: Nov 2019
Page:  3 

Claim Res.#19-21

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67249 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES REGIONAL MEETINGS 195.00                    
        67250 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST CLAIMS 1,000.00                 
        67251 LEE'S HEATING & AIR REPAIRS 450.00                    
        67252 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,112.25                 
        67253 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICAL MONTHLY CREDIT CARDD 42.87                       
        67254 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 49,464.84               
        67255 MIDWAY LLC ESCROW REFUND 338.86                    
        67256 MINNESOTA PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT/PARTS 1,387.95                 
        67257 M-R SIGN CO INC SIGNS 633.57                    
        67258 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC WHEEL TURF SWEEPER 244.81                    
        67259 NORTH ANOKA PLUMBING, INC. REFUND PLUMBING PERMIT 60.00                       
        67260 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FIBER CONNECTION FEE 43.20                       
        67261 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK - PETTY CASHREIMBURSEMENT PETTY CASH 182.85                    
        67262 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. SUPPLIES 138.17                    
        67263 TORG BREWERY ESCROW REFUND 984.48                    
        67264 TRUST IN US, LLC TRAINING/TESTING 543.00                    
        67265 USS MINNESOTA ONE MT LLC SUBSCRIBED ENERGY 6,689.94                 
        67266 WARGO NATURE CENTER INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 100.00                    
        67267 WELLS FARGO CREDIT CARD MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 25.85                       
        67268 WIPERS AND WIPES INC SUPPLIES 851.39                    
        67269 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 42.92                       
        67270 MNSPECT CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS 32,879.04               
        67271 AMERITAS PAYROLL 47.98                       
        67272 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    
        67273 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 439.62                    
        67274 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,559.55                 
        67275 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 14,843.73               
        67276 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 255.00                    
        67277 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    
        67278 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       
        67279 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER SUPPLIES 24.23                       
        67280 DARLENE ANDERSEN RECREATION REFUND 27.00                       
        67281 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 123.63                    
        67282 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES 187.48                    
        67283 JEANNETTE HADSALL RECREATION REFUND 27.00                       
        67284 RICHARD KRAMER UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 50.38                       
        67285 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES REGISTRATIONS 275.00                    
        67286 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 243.00                    
        67287 MALMBORG'S GARDEN CENTER INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 1,749.65                 
        67288 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,137.25                 
        67289 MARLYS MEIDERER RECREATION REFUND 79.00                       
        67290 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 594.00                    
        67291 MRPA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 295.00                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Nov 2019
Page:  4 

Claim Res.#19-21

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67292 MUNICIPAL PAVING PLANT ASPHALT 1,038.46 
        67293 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES/MATS 190.34 
        67294 QC DANCE INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 658.00 
        67295 ROSEMARY BESCH RECREATION REFUND 79.00 
        67296 SCHELEN-GRAY AUTO ELECTRIC BATTERIES 119.99 
        67297 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 104.03 
        67298 THE GOOD YEAR TIRE & SERVICE TIRES 189.50 
        67299 TOWMASTER SEGMENTS/CURB RUNNER 2,210.86 
        67300 TWIN CITIES BMEU WEST POSTAGE 2,270.00 
        67301 U.S.T.I. UB E-BILLING 10.56 
        67302 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 3,152.98 
        67303 DVS 27.00 
        67304 PEGGY ANDERSON REIMBURSEMENT USTI CONFERENCE 795.60 
        67305 BARBARA GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 169.24 
        67306 CINTAS MATS 100.23 
        67307 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMANAGED SERVICES 3,515.00 
        67308 EMINA MUJDZIC DEPOSIT ROOM RENTAL 100.00 
        67309 FASTENAL COMPANY PARTS AND SUPPLIES 163.78 
        67310 HYDRO KLEAN ENGINEERING FEES 146,940.30            
        67311 LAURA  KRAUSE INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 70.00 
        67312 JANET LIEBSCH INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 45.00 
        67313 JILL MASON INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 455.00 
        67314 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC. BOND/EQUP CERT PAYMENTS 559,036.25            
        67315 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK - PETTY CASHREIMBUSE PETTY CASH RECREATION 379.90 
        67316 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 617.44 
        67317 SHELLEY MORDINI INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 45.00 
        67318 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 18,364.00 
        67319 TASC ADMIN FEES 30.08 
        67320 KENNETH A. TOLZMANN, SAMA 4TH QTR PAYMENT 9,260.60 
        67321 TRUST IN US, LLC SCREENING 55.00 
        67322 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHY SERVICES 1,417.33 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 995,673.41            

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



  Date: Nov  2019   
Page:  5

  Claim Res.#19-21

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer

































FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE
101 GENERAL 534,674.63$          
102 ELECTIONS 68,241.81$            
103 POLICE RESERVES 4,230.32$              
104 NORTH CENTRAL SUBURBAN CABLE 13,296.13$            
108 POLICE FORFEITURES 15,283.90$            
112 ESCROW TRUST 219,536.72$          
115 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE (11,835.37)$           
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
224 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 11,455.54$            
225 PARK ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS 585,389.47$          
226 PARK EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS 9,395.42$              
227 HRA EXCESS 226,530.32$          
229 SANBURNOL PARK IMPROVEMENTS 22,609.90$            
230 RECYCLING 59,765.24$            
234 STREET LIGHTING 37,892.48$            
235 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE 1,897.74$              
237 PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS 20,197.12$            
238 GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS 2,308.67$              
240 TOWER DAYS 13,915.70$            
243 PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO REPLACEMENT 20,666.32$            
244 RECREATION PROGRAMS 464,687.26$          
248 TRAFFIC EDUCATION 48,398.06$            
249 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 6,214.41$              
250 ANIMAL CONTROL 3,047.36$              
251 FORESTRY (190.86)$                
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
304 2016A NORTH METRO CABLE BOND DEBT SERVICE 44.92$                    
306 LEGENDS OF SLP-TIF 6.1 (4,622.16)$             
313 2011A FIRE EQUIPMENT BOND-DEBT SERVICE -$                        
328 2013B PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING-DEBT SERVICE (79,270.00)$           
329 2013A EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE 28,270.84$            
330 2014A G.O. IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE (2014-15 ST PRJ) 599,924.49$          
331 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-SLP FIRE 94,188.28$            
332 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE (66,421.00)$           
333 2018A SLP FIRE DEBT SERVICE (BLAINE) 9,503.13$              
384 2013A (Refi 2005A) FIRE DEPARTMENT-DEBT SERVICE 12,334.46$            
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
400 REVOLVING CONSTRUCTION 1,154,758.26$       
401 CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2,089,128.39$       
402 MSA MAINTENANCE 153,330.37$          
403 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 415,569.15$          
407 SEALCOATING (18,310.36)$           
410 LAKESIDE/LIONS PARK IMPROVEMENT 22,420.04$            
416 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & RENEWAL 117,528.35$          
425 STORM SEWER REHAB 156,492.88$          
429 2013 EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 32,974.10$            
431 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-SLP FIRE 6,785.74$              
432 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 363,252.13$          
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
600 PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT 1,801,684.30$       
601 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS 929,497.66$          
602 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 318,915.14$          
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
700 SEVERANCE (79,752.26)$           

GRAND TOTAL 10,435,835.14$    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

NOVEMBER 2019

























Invoice

Invoice Date: 12/6/2019
Invoice #: 8037

Bill To:
City of Spring Lake Park
1301 - 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Due Date: 12/26/2019

Phone # 952-442-7520 Fax # 952-442-7521

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

ServicedDescription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Residential Inspection/Permit Fee 2,958.90 2,958.90
Residential Plan Review 485.63 485.63
Residential Plumbing Permit Fees 304.50 304.50
Residential Mechanical Permit Fee 511.00 511.00
Commercial Inspection/Permit Fee 3,096.37 3,096.37
Commercial Plan Review Fee 2,875.21 2,875.21
Commercial Plumbing Permit Fee 101.36 101.36
Commercial Plumbing Plan Review Fee 94.12 94.12
Commercial Mechanical Permit Fee 4,540.94 4,540.94
Commercial Mechanical Plan Review Fee 4,216.59 4,216.59
Sprinkler/Alarm Inspection 67.05 67.05
Sprinkler/Alarm Plan Review 62.26 62.26
License/Lead Look-up Fee 17 5.00 85.00
Special Investigation Fees 455.26 455.26

$19,854.19

$19,854.19

$0.00



Permit #
Date 
Out Name

Activity
Category Description

Other 
Description  Valuation   Surcharge  

 Permit 
Fee 

 Plan Review 
Fee 

 Special 
Investigation Site Inspection Copies Inspection License Fee

Permit 
Fee

Plan 
Review 

Additional 
Plan Review

Special 
Invest. Total per Line

2019-00484 SLP-2019-00370 11/21/19 SUNSET MANAGEMENT LLC 8301 NE SUNSET RD COMMERCIAL BLDG FOOTINGS/FOUNDATION 36,300.00$        18.15$             591.54$          384.50$             414.08           384.50          -          798.58                
2019-00432 SLP-2019-00321 11/05/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE Hwy 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG MISC 75,000.00$        37.50$             951.80$          618.67$             666.26           618.67          -          1,284.93             
2019-00226 SLP-2019-00140 11/06/19 AFFORDABLE DAN HOLDINGS LLC 8299 NE UNIVERSITY AVE COMMERCIAL BLDG REMODEL 100,000.00$      50.00$             1,171.80$       761.67$             820.26           761.67          -          1,581.93             
2019-00370 SLP-2019-00272 11/05/19 SMC CONSTRUCTION LLC 8465 NE PLAZA BLVD COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 83,300.00$        41.65$             1,031.00$       670.15$             721.70           670.15          -          1,391.85             
2019-00453 SLP-2019-00342 11/07/19 LOTUS REALTY GROUP LLC 7777 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 1,600.00$         0.80$               79.44$            51.64$               55.61             51.64            -          107.25                
2019-00456 SLP-2019-00341 11/13/19 CHET'S SHOES 8355 NE UNIVERSITY COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 10,590.00$        5.30$               226.50$          147.23$             158.55           147.23          -          305.78                
2019-00457 SLP-2019-00345 11/18/19 EFC REAL ESTATE LLC 8455 NE CENTER DR COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 2,998.00$         1.50$               95.78$            62.26$               67.05             62.26            -          129.31                
2019-00481 SLP-2019-00361 11/22/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE Hwy 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 14,000.00$        7.00$               275.52$          179.09$             192.86           179.09          -          371.95                
2019-00395 SLP-2019-00298 11/08/19 CHET'S SHOES 8355 NE UNIVERSITY COMMERCIAL FIRE FIRE 2,500.00$         1.25$               95.78$            62.26$               67.05             62.26            -          129.31                
2019-00159 SLP-2019-00067 11/21/19 HY-VEE CONTRUCTION 8155 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 700,000.00$      350.00$           4,911.86$       3,192.71$          3,438.30        3,192.71       -          6,631.01             
2019-00272 SLP-2019-00188 11/19/19 YELENA MARANTSMAN 1630 NE COUNTY ROAD 10 COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 15,300.00$        7.65$               308.20$          200.33$             215.74           200.33          -          416.07                
2019-00299 SLP-2019-00212 11/12/19 AFFORDABLE DAN HOLDINGS LLC 8299 NE UNIVERSITY AVE COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 16,000.00$        8.00$               308.20$          200.33$             215.74           200.33          -          416.07                
2019-00428 SLP-2019-00320 10/31/19 GRAHAMCO LLC 8370 NE SUNSET RD COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 65,000.00$        32.50$             863.80$          561.47$             604.66           561.47          -          1,166.13             
2019-00451 SLP-2019-00340 11/13/19 IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 16 1100 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 500.00$            0.25$               95.00$            61.75$               66.50             61.75            -          128.25                
2019-00431 SLP-2019-00323 11/01/19 JEROME COWAN TRUSTEE 7703 NE CENTRAL AVE COMMERCIAL PLG PLG 5,500.00$         2.75$               144.80$          94.12$               101.36           94.12            -          195.48                
2019-00476 SLP-2019-00355 11/25/19 CASSANDRA LEE 7725 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL BLDG BASEMENT FINISH 15,000.00$        7.50$               291.86$          189.71$             204.30           189.71          -          394.01                
2019-00486 SLP-2019-00364 11/26/19 JOHN LOEN 739 NE MAPLE RESIDENTIAL BLDG EGRESS WINDOW 25,000.00$        12.50$             455.26$          295.92$             455.26$            5.00         318.68           295.92          455.26    1,074.86             
2019-00467 SLP-2019-00353 11/12/19 REBECCA ANDERSON 801 NE 84TH RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-DOOR 921.00$            0.46$               79.44$            5.00         55.61             -               -          60.61                  
2019-00440 SLP-2019-00365 11/18/19 GARY SHOBERG 560 NE IONE AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 9,200.00$         4.60$               210.16$          5.00         147.11           -               -          152.11                
2019-00473 SLP-2019-00354 11/12/19 ANGELA KEAY 8088 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 10,506.38$        5.25$               226.50$          5.00         158.55           -               -          163.55                
2019-00474 SLP-2019-00356 11/13/19 ASHLEY & GORDN III ENTWISTLE 8036 NE TERRACE RD RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 13,426.00$        6.71$               275.52$          5.00         192.86           -               -          197.86                
2019-00480 SLP-2019-00360 11/14/19 HECTOR GOMEZ 8025 NE BENJAMIN RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 7,502.24$         3.75$               177.48$          5.00         124.24           -               -          129.24                
2019-00491 SLP-2019-00375 11/26/19 DENNIS F & BONNIE L DURAND 741 NE 81ST AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 9,000.00$         4.50$               193.82$          5.00         135.67           -               -          140.67                
2019-00492 SLP-2019-00369 11/20/19 WENDY MILLER-MOORE 8032 NE MONROE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 7,150.00$         3.58$               177.48$          5.00         124.24           -               -          129.24                
2019-00465 SLP-2019-00347 11/05/19 CODY GIRARD 8327 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-SIDE 3,000.00$         1.50$               95.78$            5.00         67.05             -               -          72.05                  
2019-00447 SLP-2019-00337 10/30/19 ANN CHARLOTTE WAKEMAN 8173 NE TYLER RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 4,872.00$         2.44$               128.46$          5.00         89.92             -               -          94.92                  
2019-00450 SLP-2019-00335 10/29/19 MICHAEL & KATHLEEN BURNS 8400 NE 6TH ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 18,770.00$        9.39$               357.22$          5.00         250.05           -               -          255.05                
2019-00455 SLP-2019-00339 10/31/19 DONNA ROBERTS 657 NE ROSEDALE RD RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 7,800.00$         3.90$               177.48$          5.00         124.24           -               -          129.24                
2019-00458 SLP-2019-00343 11/01/19 KALEY M MILLER 1767 NE HILLVIEW RD RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 1,000.00$         0.50$               79.44$            5.00         55.61             -               -          60.61                  
2019-00466 SLP-2019-00350 10/30/19 SHERIF ABDELAZIZ 510 NE 79TH RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 7,890.00$         3.95$               177.48$          5.00         124.24           -               -          129.24                
2019-00498 SLP-2019-00376 11/27/19 NWAZI NYIRENDA 7949 NE MONROE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 19,334.00$        9.67$               373.56$          5.00         261.49           -               -          266.49                
2019-00499 SLP-2019-00377 11/27/19 RANDALL JOHNSON 8288 NE POLK ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 23,708.00$        11.85$             438.92$          5.00         307.24           -               -          312.24                
2019-00494 SLP-2019-00372 11/22/19 BERINTHIA DESROSIERS 409 NE LUND RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW/RE-DOOR 6,071.00$         3.04$               161.14$          5.00         112.80           -               -          117.80                
2019-00485 SLP-2019-00368 11/18/19 DAVID & BETH GIRARD 7900 NE TERRACE RD RESIDENTIAL BLDG COO -$                  150.00$          105.00           -               -          105.00                
2019-00391 SLP-2019-00293 11/22/19 BARBARA SCHENDEL 8413 NE SUNSET RD RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00409 SLP-2019-00336 10/09/19 NAEEMA SALEH 8030 NE MCKINLEY ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  
2019-00460 SLP-2019-00344 11/04/19 DONNA SANDEN TRUSTEE 1134 NE 79TH AVE RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               80.00$            56.00             -               -          56.00                  
2019-00461 SLP-2019-00348 11/07/19 THOMAS & JEAN KUEHN 8340 NE TERRACE RD RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               80.00$            56.00             -               -          56.00                  
2019-00468 SLP-2019-00359 11/14/19 KENNETH & ELAINE SARKELA 8099 NE JEFFERSON ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00470 SLP-2019-00351 11/07/19 ANGELA KEAY 8088 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00478 SLP-2019-00358 11/13/19 DIANE K BOURKE 1544 NE 82ND AVE RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00479 SLP-2019-00357 11/13/19 CARLA MOCHINSKI 8271 NE MADISON ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  
2019-00483 SLP-2019-00363 11/18/19 JOANNE LARSON 1580 NE 81ST AVE #1 RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00488 SLP-2019-00366 11/19/19 DONALD DEUTSCH 8119 NE MCKINLEY ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00497 SLP-2019-00373 11/25/19 GARY & KATHRYN BENNETT 8230 NE POLK RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00448 SLP-2019-00334 10/29/19 CHERYL PETERS 8053 NE BUCHANAN ST RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  
2019-00452 SLP-2019-00338 10/30/19 NAEEMA SALEH 8030 NE MCKINLEY ST RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  
2019-00462 SLP-2019-00349 11/07/19 THOMAS & JEAN KUEHN 8340 NE TERRACE RD RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG -$                  1.00$               60.00$            42.00             -               -          42.00                  
2019-00463 SLP-2019-00346 11/04/19 MAINSL PROPERTIES LLC 749 NE 81ST AVE RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  
2019-00469 SLP-2019-00352 11/07/19 MNSF T2 SPE LLC 8490 NE MONROE ST RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  
2019-00475 SLP-2019-00371 11/25/19 CASSANDRA LEE 7725 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG -$                  1.00$               75.00$            52.50             -               -          52.50                  

$1,318,738.62 $676.39 $16,543.02 $7,733.81 $455.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85.00 $11,580.12 $7,733.81 $0.00 $455.26 $19,854.19

Please remit payment to: MNSPECT, LLC

Address

TOTAL DUE: $19,854.19



































 

Police Report 

November 2019 

Submitted for Council Meeting – December 16, 2019 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred and forty-eight calls for service for 

the month of November. This is compared to responding to six hundred and forty-one calls for service in 

November of 2018. 

Investigator Bennek reports handling twenty-four cases for the month of November 2019. Twenty of 

these cases were felony in nature, two of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and two of 

these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Bennek has been monitoring seven forfeiture 

cases and advises that he was able to bring one forfeiture case to a conclusion this month, bring his 

forfeiture cases down to six active cases. For further details, Investigator Benneks attached report. 

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Fiske reports handling ten calls for service at our schools for the 

month of November 2019. Officer Fiske also reports having twenty-two student contacts, ten escorts 

and eighteen follow up investigations into school related incidents. Officer Fiske notes that she has been 

receiving a substantial number of found property cases where the property has not been claimed. 

Officer Fiske noted that several students have been charged during the month of November for acts of 

Disorderly Conduct, fights and conspiracy to commit threats of violence. Officer Fiske, District 16 Staff 

and myself wish to reaffirm with our students, families and residents that each and every incident that 

occurs at our local schools is taken very seriously and is addressed in an expedient and timely manner 

considering the safety and well being of all involved. Officer Fiske also noted conducting a presentation 

for the “Transition School” students regarding “Interactions with police officers”. Office Fiske did note 

our schools were out of session from November 25th thru Dec. 2nd. For further details see Officer Fiske’s 

attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  



The month of November 2019 has been a busy month for myself as well. Besides handling the day to 

day operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the 

City of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. 

This will conclude my report. 

Are there any questions? 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 
Tony Bennek 

 

November  2019 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 24 
 

Felony    20 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   2 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    5 

Juvenile County Attorney  2 

City Attorney    4 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    8 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   2 

Closed/Inactive    3 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   1 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
November 1, 2019 

 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 9 21 6 13 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School 1  1 2 

District Office  1 1  

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)    3 

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations   2  

Totals: 10 22 10 18 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 2 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 8 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 12, 2019 

Subject: 2020 Fee Schedule 
 
Staff is presenting the 2020 Fee Schedule for adoption by the City Council. 
 
Staff is proposing several minor changes to the fee schedule. 
 
Two fees:  Driveway zoning permits and Dance licenses were inadvertently left off the fee schedule 
after the June 2019 fee schedule amendments.  We are requesting the City Council include those 
fees at their original levels to the 2020 fee schedule. 
 
Public Works has requested an inspection fee for when contractors ask utility staff to inspect a 
reconnection to the sanitary sewer or water main.  We are recommending a $75.00 fee for that 
inspection. 
 
We are recommending increases to the WAC fee to account for increases in the construction cost 
index.  Our City SAC fee is significantly under market and does not cover the cost of a new 
sanitary user connecting to our system.  We are proposing an increase from $100.00 per unit to 
$250.00/unit. 
 
With the end of MNSPECT’s contract, we are simplifying the cost for additional plan review and 
special/miscellaneous inspections to just $95.00/hour.  We are also adding a “No Show” fee of 
$60.00 if a person requesting an inspection does not show up for the scheduled appointment. 
 
The remaining fees from 2019 will continue into 2020. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed fee schedule ordinance.  If you have any questions, 
please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





ORDINANCE NO. 461  

  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK  

  

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows:  

  

Section 1. Amendment of Fee Schedule.  The City Fee Schedule is hereby amended as follows:  

  

7. Building Permit Related Fees (Commercial and Residential) 

 

Driveway  $60.00 

 

8.  Other Inspections and Fees  

  

No Show Fee $60.00 

Inspections for which no fee is indicated; 

Miscellaneous and Special Services (1/2 

hour minimum) 

Designated Building Official - $125.00/hour 

Senior Building Official - $95.00/hour 

Fire Inspector - $90.00/hour 

Building Inspector - $75.00/hour 

Other staff - $60.00/hour 

Additional Plan Review required by 

changes, additions, or revisions to 

approved plans (1/2 hour minimum) 

Designated Building Official - $125.00/hour 

Senior Building Official - $95.00/hour 

Fire Inspector - $90.00/hour 

Building Inspector - $75.00/hour 

Other staff - $60.00/hour 

  

13.  Licenses  

  

Dance  $100.00/year 

  

15.  Water, Sewer, Street and Other Fees  

  

A. Water 

Water Availability Charge  $1200.00 1,260.00/unit (City determines # of units) 

Water General Repair/Inspection $75.00 

  

  



 

B. Sewer 

Sewer Access Charge (SAC) - MCES  $2,485.00/unit (M.C. determines # of units) 

SAC Administrative Fee – City $100.00 250.00/unit 

Sewer General Repair/Inspection $75.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Effective Date of Ordinance.  This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2019 

after its final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  

  

  

  

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 16th day of 

December, 2019.  

  

  

              APPROVED BY:  

  

                            

              Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

  

ATTEST:  

  

              

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk  



RESOLUTION NO. 19-44 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FINAL 2019 TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2020 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the following sums of money be levied for the current year, 

collectable in 2020, upon the taxable property in said City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota: 

 

General Revenue     $3,285,402 

2018A G.O. Equipment Certificate   $   177,844 

2014A G.O. Improvement Bonds   $     90,000 

TOTAL LEVY:     $3,553,246 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 16th day of 

December, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 19-44, A Resolution Adopting Final 2019 Taxes 

Collectable in 2020, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on 

the 16th day of December 2019. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        



RESOLUTION NO. 19-45 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING 2020 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the City Council adopts the 2020 General Fund budget and 

establishes revenues and appropriates the following amounts for each Department: 

 

Revenues 

 Tax Levy      $3,285,402 

 Intergovernmental Revenue    $   644,788 

 Permit and Licenses     $   156,752 

 Charges for Current Services    $   156,181 

 Miscellaneous Revenues    $   110,320 

 Interfund Transfers     $   169,147 

 TOTAL      $4,522,590 

 

Expenditures 

City Council      $     72,627 

Administration     $   479,950 

Assessor      $     37,040 

Auditor      $     11,013 

I.T.       $     64,145 

Legal Fees      $   122,500 

Engineer      $       7,500 

P&Z       $       1,025 

Government Buildings    $   103,705 

Fire Protection      $   293,842 

Code Enforcement     $   193,913 

Street Department     $   261,269 

Recreation      $   325,906 

Police Department     $1,881,853 

Parks Department     $   325,830 

Miscellaneous      $   340,472 

  TOTAL      $4,522,590 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is hereby 

authorized to implement the budget as approved by the City Council. 

 

  



The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 16th day of 

December, 2019. 

 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 19-45, A Resolution Adopting 2020 General Fund 

Budget, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on the 16th day 

of December 2019. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        





PAGE  R-1
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2,020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
----------------- ------------------------------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- ------------------- ----------------------

TAX LEVY:

101-31010 CURRENT TAXES-LEVY 2,622,904.70 2,699,709.57 2,847,368.58 2,958,290.70 3,169,666 3,285,402

101-31020 DELINQUENT TAXES 57,453.45 59,146.84 28,619.47 52,106.54 0 0

101-31050 EXCESS TIF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0

101-31910 TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 7,367.75 9,025.94 5,151.93 10,866.01 0 0

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

101-33401 LOCAL GOVERNMENT AID 323,491.00 335,218.00 340,121.00 393,162.00 396,735 504,788

101-33404 PERA INCREASE AID 5,775.00 5,775.00 5,775.00 5,775.00 5,775 0

101-33407 STATE FIRE AID 422,929.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0

101-33416 POLICE TRAINING REIM 3,664.98 3,121.61 3,497.20 10,527.04 3,300 5,000

101-33421 POLICE-PERA 86,402.40 88,889.67 91,670.49 95,701.06 87,500 90,000

101-35101 COURT FINES 59,154.66 54,481.62 41,093.09 40,009.82 50,000 45,000

PERMIT AND LICENSES:

101-32110 LIQ,WINE,NON-INTOX,CLUB 23,250.00 31,591.64 26,989.49 40,799.35 29,800 29,500

101-32179 PAWN SHOP LICENSES 6,352.00 6,352.00 6,252.00 6,252.00 6,352 6,252
101-32180 CIG,DANCE,USED CAR,MISC 5,187.50 6,025.00 6,143.00 5,896.32 6,000 6,000

101-32181 SIGN PERMITS 8,361.64 3,452.00 6,767.00 6,394.74 5,000 5,000

101-32208 CONTRACTORS LICENSE 7,705.00 8,090.00 10,045.00 9,630.00 8,000 8,000

101-32210 BUILDING PERMITS 113,431.16 88,305.39 202,160.17 173,578.89 75,000 75,000

101-32211 BLDG PERMIT SURCHG 4,122.97 3,213.93 5,419.22 7,369.74 5,000 5,000

101-32230 PLUMBING PERMITS 3,967.00 5,031.00 16,747.00 5,126.00 5,000 5,000

101-32231 PLBG PERMIT SURCHG 193.00 106.00 878.00 83.00 1,000 1,000

101-32232 HEATING & A/C PERMITS 12,413.90 11,635.38 54,707.02 24,802.43 10,000 10,000

101-32233 HTG & A/C SURCHGS 438.12 270.18 1,060.52 591.99 1,000 1,000

101-32240 DOG & CAT REGISTRATION 382.00 424.00 396.00 694.00 400 400

101-32260 CERT OF OCCUPANCY 2,470.00 3,700.00 2,600.00 1,800.00 2,600 2,600

101-32261 VACANT PROPERTY REG** 4,800.00 5,200.00 1,456.33 2,800.00 2,000 2,000

101-32262 SOLICITORS LICENSE 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0 0

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES:

101-34102 ZONING LETTERS 0.00 0.00 200.00 400.00 200 200

101-34103 SUP,ZONING,VARIANCE 3,685.00 10,195.00 5,890.00 6,115.00 3,200 3,500

101-34104 PLAN REVIEW FEES 33,090.58 28,420.30 111,040.66 84,082.81 40,000 40,000

101-34105 SALE OF MAPS,COPIES 283.50 635.60 592.00 875.50 300 300

101-34107 ASSESSMENT SEARCHES 100.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 100 100

101-34108 ADMIN SAC CHARGES 60.00 100.00 0.00 340.00 70 100

101-34109 FILING FEES 0.00 135.00 0.00 60.00 60 0

101-34111 ADM GAMBLING EXP 32,206.01 32,554.00 33,042.00 34,033.00 35,054 36,106

101.34115 GUN RANGE USE 375.00 750.00 60.00 340.00 375 375

101-34117 FACILITY ROOM RENTAL 0.00 50.00 100.00 1,600.00 50 500

101-34201 POLICE & FIRE ALARM CALLS 900.00 0.00 2,850.00 225.00 2,000 2,000

101-34203 ACCIDENT REPORTS 21.75 0.00 60.50 0.00 0 0

101-34204 RENTAL HOUSING REG 54,030.00 54,410.00 55,402.32 71,315.00 60,000 70,000

101-34205 R-OF-WAY APPLICATIONS 1,335.00 1,028.70 2,881.20 9,125.60 1,500 3,000

HISTORICAL REVENUE RECAP 2015-2020



PAGE  R-2

GENERAL FUND 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2,020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
----------------- ------------------------------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- ------------------- ----------------------

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

101-34801 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS 18,436.00 30,698.00 7,909.00 3,851.00 8,000 3,500

101-34949 RESTITUTION 157.81 0.96 0.00 0.00 0 0

101-34950 REFUND & REIM 15,371.40 4,825.65 409.73 1,259.07 5,050 5,000

101-35102 ADMN OFFENSE FINES 2,311.98 3,830.00 4,745.00 3,240.00 3,500 3,500

101-35347 TRAFFIC EDUCATION PRGM 9,369.70 16,076.88 1,815.06 0.00 0 0

101-35348 PROPERTY ROOM REVENUE 0.00 0.00 382.07 681.95 0 500

101-35349 MN DRIVING DIVERSION PRRM 1,200.00 1,100.00 1,000.00 700.00 500 500

101-35350 DETOX TRANSPRT REIM 150.00 30.00 30.00 300.00 200 200

101-36200 MISC REVENUES 0.00 0.00 10,245.00 0.00 0 0

101-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 17,247.33 26,477.91 22,220.49 35,183.30 15,000 15,000

101-36901 LIAISON OFFICER 70,839.00 72,964.00 75,152.00 77,406.00 79,728 82,120

101-39100 CPL-YEARLY SERVICES 3,061.81 3,057.39 1,164.40 0.00 0 0

101-39101 RECYCLE PARK PROGRAM 1,765.50 792.50 2,074.40 1,946.00 0 0

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

101-39201 TRANSFER-OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 (260,000.00) (209,022.30) 0 0

101-39202 TRANSFER-P.U. 45,000.00 46,350.00 47,740.00 47,740.00 49,172 50,647

101-39203 TRANSFER-LIQUOR 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000 50,000

101-39205 TRANSFER-TIF #6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 3,000

101-39206 TRANSFER-RECYCLING 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500 3,000

101-39207 TRANSFER-RECREATION 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 62,500 62,500

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 4,230,714.90 3,900,996.66 3,969,473.34 4,161,553.56 4,314,187 4,522,590

HISTORICAL REVENUE RECAP 2015-2020



Page R-1.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF REVENUES:
2018 2019 2020

TAX LEVY: ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

31010 Current Taxes (Includes Fiscal Disparities) 2,958,290.70$  3,169,666$        3,285,402$     
    Anoka & Ramsey Counties

31020 Delinquent Taxes Received 52,106.54$       

31910 Penalties & Interest 10,866.01$       

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

STATE:

33401 Local Government Aid 393,162.00$     396,735$           504,788$        
33404 PERA Increase Aid (phased out 6/30/20) 5,775.00$         5,775$               -$                
33416 Police Training Reimbursement 10,527.04$       3,300$               5,000$            
33421 Insurance Premium-Police 95,701.06$       87,500$             90,000$          

 (Based on the portion we pay into

    PERA benefits)

35101 Court Fines 40,009.82$       50,000$             45,000$          
 (Anoka Co-State disburses funds)

PERMIT AND LICENSES:

32110 Liquor,Wine,Non-Intox & Club Lic 40,799.35$       29,800$             29,500$          
32179 Pawn Shop Licenses & Investigation Fee 6,252.00$         6,352$               6,252$            
32180 Cigarette,Dance,Used Car & Misc 5,896.32$         6,000$               6,000$            
32181 Sign Permits 6,394.74$         5,000$               5,000$            
32208 Contractors Licenses 9,630.00$         8,000$               8,000$            
32210 Building Permits 173,578.89$     75,000$             75,000$          
32211 Building Permit Surcharges 7,369.74$         5,000$               5,000$            
32230 Plumbing Permits 5,126.00$         5,000$               5,000$            
32231 Plumbing Permit Surcharges 83.00$              1,000$               1,000$            
32232 Heating & A/C Permits 24,802.43$       10,000$             10,000$          
32233 Heating & A/C Surcharges 591.99$            1,000$               1,000$            
32240 Dog and Cat Registrations 694.00$            400$                  400$               
32260 Certificates of Occupancy 1,800.00$         2,600$               2,600$            
32261 Vacant Property Registration 2,800.00$         2,000$               2,000$            
32262 Solicitors Licenses -$                      -$                   -$                

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF REVENUES: Page R-1.2

2018 2019 2020
CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES: ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

34102 Zoning Letters 400.00$            200$                  200$               
34103 SUP, Zoning, Var. & Subd. 6,115.00$         3,200$               3,500$            
34104 Plan Review Fees 84,082.81$       40,000$             40,000$          
34105 Sale of Maps, Documents, Copies 875.50$            300$                  300$               
34107 Assessment Searches -$                      100$                  100$               
34108 Admin. SAC Charges 340.00$            70$                    100$               
34109 Filing Fees 60.00$              60$                    -$                    
34111 Adm. Gambling Fees 34,033.00$       35,054$             36,106$          
34115 Gun Range Facility Use 340.00$            375$                  375$               
34117 Facility Room Rental 1,600.00$         50$                    500$               
34201 Police & Fire Alarms 225.00$            2,000$               2,000$            
34204 Rental Housing Registration 71,315.00$       60,000$             70,000$          
34205 Right Of Way Applications 9,125.60$         1,500$               3,000$            

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:
 

34801 Insurance Dividends 3,851.00$         8,000$               3,500$            
34950 Refund and Reim 1,259.07$         5,050$               5,000$            
35102 Adm. Offense Fines 3,240.00$         3,500$               3,500$            
35347 Traffic Education Program-GF share -$                      -$                   -$                
35348 Property Room Revenue 681.95$            -$                   500$               
35349 MN Driving Diversion Program 700.00$            500$                  500$               
35350 Detox Transportation Reim 300.00$            200$                  200$               
36200 Misc Revenues -$                      -$                   -$                
36210 Interest Earned 35,183.30$       15,000$             15,000$          
36901 ISD 16 - Liaison Officer 77,406.00$       79,728$             82,120$          
39101 Recycle Park Program 1,946.00$         -$                   -$                

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

39201 Transfer from Other Funds (209,022.30)$    -$                   -$                
39202 Transfer from Public Utilities 47,740.00$       49,172$             50,647$          
39203 Transfer from Liquor Fund 75,000.00$       75,000$             50,000$          
39205 Transfer from TIF #6-1 (begin taxes payable 2020) -$                      -$                   3,000$            
39206 Transfer from Recycling Fund 2,500.00$         2,500$               3,000$            
39207 Transfer from Recreation 60,000.00$       62,500$             62,500$          

TOTAL 2020 REVENUES 4,161,553.56$  4,314,187$        4,522,590$     



Page E-1
rev. 12/9/19

  

GENERAL FUND-MAYOR & COUNCIL 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------- ------------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41110-1030 ELECTED OFFICIALS 35,967.87 29,804.34 31,294.56 31,294.56 31,296 36,756
101-41110-1211 D.C.P./P.E.R.A. 1,752.65 1,490.39 1,056.62 1,266.84 1,565 1,565
101-41110-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 2,751.50 2,280.00 2,394.00 2,394.00 2,395 2,395
101-41110-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 67.00 49.00 59.00 59.00 70 60
101-41110-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 266.12 328.10 393.11 82.63 500 400
101-41110-3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 93.15 852.86 257.25 765 700
101-41110-3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,902.03 107.51 978.26 860.03 1,500 1,250
101-41110-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 372.00 38.00 1,039.00 22.50 2,805 2,805
101-41110-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,994.00 9,188.00 9,509.00 12,741.00 13,052 13,146
101-41110-4955 DISCRETIONARY FUND 542.08 1,681.09 1,408.37 1,649.47 3,550 13,550

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL MAYOR & COUNCIL 52,615.25 45,059.58 48,984.78 50,627.28 57,498 72,627





Page E-1.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

CITY COUNCIL-41110 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1030 SALARIES 31,294.56$    31,296$        36,756$        

a)  Mayor 7,453$           

b)  Councilmembers 23,843$         

c)  Commission Members 5,460$              

1211 PERA 1,266.84$      1,565$          1,565$          

a)  Defined Contribution Plan

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2,394.00$      2,395$          2,395$          

a)  FICA (6.2% x $31,296) 1,941$           

b)  Medicare (1.45% x $31,296) 454$               

`

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 59.00$           70$               60$               

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 82.63$           500$             400$             

a)  Budget Notebooks & Dividers 225$               

b)  Business Cards & I.D. Badges 100$               

c)  Miscellaneous 75$                 

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 257.25$         765$             700$             

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 860.03$         1,500$          1,250$          

a)  Ordinances & Resolutions 900$              

b)  Special Meetings, etc. 100$              

c)  Assessment Notices 100$              

d)  Legal Notices 150$              

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 22.50$           2,805$          2,805$          

a)  LMC Annual Conference 1,200$           

b)  Conference for Newly Elected Officials 400$               

c)  Conference for Experienced Officials 650$               

d)  Municipals Banquets 60$                 

e)  LMC Legislative Conference 125$               

f)   MN Mayor's Association Conference 250$               

g)  Anoka County Local Officials Meeting 120$               

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 12,741.00$    13,052$        13,146$        

a)  LMC Dues (3% increase) 7,067$           

b)  North Metro Mayors 2,888$           

c)  MN Mayors Assn 30$                 

d)  Metro Cities 2,811$           

e)  Anoka Co. Econ Dev. Initiative 350$               

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



Page E-1.2

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

CITY COUNCIL-41110 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4955 DISCRETIONARY FUNDS 1,649.47$      3,550$          13,550$        

a)  Memorials 250$               

b)  Retreat/Workshop Expenses 500$               

c)  Parade Candy/Parade Banner 800$               

d)  Council Discretionary 12,000$         

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL 50,627.28$    57,498$        72,627$        



Page E-2
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-ADMINISTRATION 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41400-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 301,291.59 305,530.46 304,328.63 314,580.20 323,025 323,025
101-41400-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 638.51 5,807.68 6,006.95 6,184.86 6,100 6,250
101-41400-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 22,462.89 22,780.53 22,270.57 23,188.77 24,227 24,227
101-41400-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 22,649.74 23,371.47 23,101.55 23,758.38 25,179 25,191
101-41400-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 53,114.69 54,299.15 49,980.71 52,510.88 60,650 63,193
101-41400-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 253.17 284.43 230.38 243.24 230 230
101-41400-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 1,692.09 1,530.16 1,404.02 1,294.86 2,500 2,300
101-41400-2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,898.98 1,439.56 3,740.41 5,062.65 3,425 3,375
101-41400-2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,400.20 1,769.30 1,369.76 1,788.65 1,794 1,794
101-41400-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 560.50 529.32 545.50 569.59 625 640
101-41400-2220 POSTAGE 4,322.89 3,185.22 3,767.82 2,220.21 3,445 2,716
101-41400-3210 CELL TELEPHONE 629.69 845.88 633.18 760.61 650 650
101-41400-3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,365.23 3,342.57 3,192.58 3,273.87 3,300 3,300
101-41400-3410 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING 259.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
101-41400-3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 474.17 204.25 0.00 0.00 300 300
101-41400-3550 COUNTY SERVICE FEES 2,110.14 17.77 2,890.86 1,452.22 2,900 2,050
101-41400-4050 MAINT AGREEMENT 9,137.75 6,700.91 8,111.32 5,828.88 7,192 7,664
101-41400-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 4,821.05 4,190.41 4,965.55 4,757.44 6,425 6,175
101-41400-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 652.00 633.20 326.00 468.93 1,520 1,520
101-41400-4390 US BANK CC REBATE 0.00 (2,058.27) (1,658.39) (3,046.83) 0 0
101-41400-4500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,901.01 6,244.87 5,656.97 2,829.84 5,195 5,350
101-41400-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,957.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 439,593.29 440,648.87 440,864.37 447,727.25 478,682 479,950





Page E-2.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

ADMINISTRATION-41400 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES *2019 Salaries 314,580.20$  323,025$   323,025$      

a)  Full time Salaries 321,825$   

b)  Administrator's Deferred Comp. Contrib. 1,200$       

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 6,184.86$      6,100$       6,250$          
      

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 23,188.77$    24,227$     24,227$        

a)  Coordinated 7.5% 323,025$       

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 23,758.38$    25,179$     25,191$        

a)  FICA 6.2% 329,275$       20,416$     

b)  Medicare 1.45% 329,275$       4,775$       

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 52,510.88$    60,650$     63,193$        

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 243.24$         230$          230$             

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,294.86$      2,500$       2,300$          

a)  Premium 1,300$       

b)  Deductible 1,000$       

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,062.65$      3,425$       3,375$          

a)  Copy/Computer/FAX Paper 750$           

b)  Office Supplies 525$           

c)  Ink Cartridges (B&W, Color) 675$           

d)  Labels 75$             

e)  Data Cartridges 150$           

f)   Storage Boxes 75$             

g)  Toner (B&W, Color) 875$           

h)  Calendars 125$           

i)   Cash Register Tape/Kroy Tape 125$           

2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,788.65$      1,794$       1,794$          

a)  Checks/Envelopes 425$           

b)  Minute Books (2) 225$           

c)  Stationery/Envelopes 436$           

d)  Stationery/Envelope Shells 308$           

e)  Business Cards 150$           

f)   Misc. Printing 250$           

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 569.59$         625$          640$             

a)  Dog/Cat Receipt Books & Tags 90$             

b)  Reverse Directory 500$           

c)  Miscellaneous 50$             



Page E-2.2
2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

ADMINISTRATION-41400 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2220 POSTAGE 2,220.21$      3,445$       2,716$          

a)  Postage 2,250$       

b)  Monthly Postage Software Fee 216$           

       ($17.99 x 12)

c)  Labels 250$           

3210 CELL PHONE 760.61$         650$          650$             

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,273.87$      3,300$       3,300$          

a)  Staff Mileage 300$           

b)  Administrator's Car Allowance  $250/mo 3,000$       

3410 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING -$               -$           -$              

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING -$               300$          300$             

3550 COUNTY FEE FOR SERVICE 1,452.22$      2,900$       2,050$          

a)  Special Assessment & TNT Charges

     1)  Anoka County 2,000$       

     2)  Ramsey County 50$             

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,828.88$      7,192$       7,664$          

a)  Copy Machine Maintenance 4,000$       

b)  USTI - Software Support 1,050$       

c)  Document Imaging (Laser Fiche) 2,114$       

d)  Annual charge for color copies-overage 500$           

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 4,757.44$      6,425$       6,175$          

a)  MCMA Annual Conf. 600$           

b)  MCFOA Annual Conf./Meetings 600$           

c)  ICMA Training 2,000$       

d)  LMC Annual Conference 700$           

e)  MCFOA Advanced Institute 500$           

f)   Municipals Banquets (1 per year) 250$           

g)  LMC Loss Control Workshop 75$             

h)  MN GFOA Conference 600$           

i)   USTI Staff Training ($1,200 paid by P.U.) 600$          

j)   Miscellaneous 250$          



Page E-2.3

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

ADMINISTRATION-41400 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 468.93$         1,520$       1,520$          

a)  ICMA 900$           

b)  Municipals 25$             

c)  Sam's Club 45$             

d)  MCFOA 90$             

e)  MN GFOA 50$             

f)   Zip 4 Directories 50$             

g)  LMC City Official Directory 65$             

h)  Wells Fargo Credit Card 10$             

i)   MCMA 145$           

j)   Notary Renewal 140$           

4390 US BANK CREDIT CARD REBATE (3,046.83)$     -$           -$              

4500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,829.84$      5,195$       5,350$          

a)  Shredding Service 710$           

b)  Northland Securities 645$           

           Continuing Disclosure Reports

c)  Codification of City Code Supplements 2,500$       

d)  Online Hosting of City Code 495$           

e)  Contingency 1,000$       

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$               -$           -$              

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 447,727.25$  $478,682 479,950$      





Page E-3
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-ASSESSOR 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
----------------------- --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41500-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 35,008.00 34,958.00 34,896.00 34,416.00 35,500 37,040

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL ASSESSOR 35,008.00 34,958.00 34,896.00 34,416.00 35,500 37,040





Page E-3.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

ASSESSOR-41500 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 34,416.00$    35,500$     37,040$        

a) Kenneth A. Tolzmann Contract





Page E-4
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-AUDIT & ACCTG SERV 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41540-3010 AUDIT & ACCTG SERVICES 9,050.00 9,446.00 9,594.00 10,676.50 10,737 11,013

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL AUDIT & ACCTG SERV 9,050.00 9,446.00 9,594.00 10,676.50 10,737 11,013





Page E-4.1

2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

AUDIT & FINANCIAL-41540 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3010 AUDIT EXPENSE 10,676.50$    10,737$     11,013$        

a) Expense breakdown

        General Fund - 50%

        Public Utilities - 50%





Page E-5
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-I.T. SERVICES 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41600-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 14,022.03 27,078.35 35,965.30 27,824.81 38,020 64,145

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL I.T. SERVICES 14,022.03 27,078.35 35,965.30 27,824.81 38,020 64,145





Page E-5.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

I T DEPARTMENT-41600 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27,824.81$    38,020$     64,145$        

a)  IT Services (Computer Integration Technologies) $29,760

b)  Comcast High Speed Internet ($50/month) $600

c)  Constant Contact ($65/month) $780

d)  Website Hosting/Domains $2,000

e)  Exchange Subscription ($10/mo/user @ 36 users) $3,600

f)   Zix encrypted e-mail ($89/yr/user @ 29 users) $2,465

g)  Datto off-site backup (City) $7,500

h)  Datto off-site backup (PD) $8,640

i)   Agenda Management System $3,800

j)   Website Update $4,000

k)  Miscellaneous $1,000





Page E-6
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-LEGAL FEES 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41610-3040 LEGAL SERVICES 112,699.17 106,746.60 95,434.69 122,222.82 120,000 122,500

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 112,699.17 106,746.60 95,434.69 122,222.82 120,000 122,500





Page E-6.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

LEGAL FEES-41610 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3040 ATTORNEY FEES 122,222.82$  120,000$   122,500$      

a)  Civil 9%

b)  Criminal 85%

c)  Special Projects 6%





Page E-7
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-ENGINEERING 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------- --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41710-3030 ENGINEERING SERVICES 7,258.60 4,388.50 3,585.36 3,719.66 8,000 7,500

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL ENGINEERING FEES 7,258.60 4,388.50 3,585.36 3,719.66 8,000 7,500





Page E-7.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

ENGINEERING FEES-41710 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3030 ENGINEERING FEES 3,719.66$      8,000$       7,500$          





Page E-8
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-PLANNING & ZONING 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41720-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 43.75 0.00 0.00 17.99 125 125
101-41720-2220 POSTAGE 180.44 178.73 33.58 0.00 175 100
101-41720-3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 260.77 784.80 (80.63) 32.25 600 300
101-41720-4000 PLANNER FEES 0.00 0.00 348.00 367.53 500 500

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING 484.96 963.53 300.95 417.77 1,400 1,025





Page E-8.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

PLANNING & ZONING-41720 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 17.99$           125$          125$             

a)  Name Plates

b)  Letterhead/Envelopes

2220 POSTAGE -$               175$          100$             

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 32.25$           600$          300$             

a)  Public Notices (Property Owners)

b)  Official Notices (Newspapers)

4000 PLANNER FEES 367.53$         500$          500$             

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING 417.77$         1,400$       1,025$          





Page E-9
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-GOVERNMENT BUILDING 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ ----------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-41940-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 12,663.19 13,325.36 15,189.10 16,575.15 15,675 15,675
101-41940-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 298.30 262.10 284.00 0.00 400 400
101-41940-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 947.67 999.20 1,138.92 1,242.95 1,176 1,176
101-41940-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 987.33 1,024.94 1,168.86 1,240.13 1,231 1,231
101-41940-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 2,552.86 2,133.39 2,267.17 2,474.66 2,700 2,852
101-41940-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 12.50 12.48 12.50 12.50 13 13
101-41940-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 546.00 557.00 700 700
101-41940-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,907.80 9,287.63 10,905.30 10,147.49 9,000 9,500
101-41940-2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10,736.68 7,114.04 6,622.11 6,853.14 7,200 7,500
101-41940-2225 LANDSCAPE MATERIALS 136.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
101-41940-2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 189.08 124.20 118.74 125.00 750 750
101-41940-3210 TELEPHONE & SERVICE 8,484.83 9,580.68 5,794.54 5,681.77 6,780 6,465
101-41940-3810 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 21,781.10 23,703.35 23,368.29 23,400.10 23,000 23,000
101-41940-3830 GAS UTILITIES 15,248.78 11,123.94 12,673.63 15,486.38 15,000 16,000
101-41940-3841 RUBBISH REMOVAL 4,378.25 2,752.37 3,004.92 3,128.34 4,300 4,300
101-41940-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 752.53 905.74 3,891.02 5,738.73 4,715 4,715
101-41940-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 21,157.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
101-41940-7000 GOV'T BLDG REPL FUND 8,126.00 9,014.00 9,436.00 9,394.00 9,264 9,428

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL GOVERNMENT BUILDING 116,360.14 91,363.42 96,421.10 102,057.34 101,904 103,705





Page E-9.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS-41940 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES *2019 Salaries 16,575.15$    15,675$     15,675$        

a)  1 - 25%   

1050 VACATION BUY BACK -$               400$          400$             

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,242.95$      1,176$       1,176$          

a)  Coordinated 7.5% 15,675$        

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,240.13$      1,231$       1,231$          

a)  FICA 6.2% 16,075$        997$          

b)  Medicare 1.45% 16,075$        234$          

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 2,474.66$      2,700$       2,852$          

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 12.50$           13$            13$               

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 557.00$         700$          700$             

a)  Premium 700$          

b)  Deductible -$           

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,147.49$    9,000$       9,500$          

a)  Paper Products

b)  Cleaning Supplies

c)  Biohazard Clean Up Kits

d)  Mat Cleaning Service

 

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6,853.14$      7,200$       7,500$          

a)  Irrigation System 538$           

b)  Plbg./Electrical 2,322$        

c)  General Bldg. Repair/Maint. 2,390$        

d)  Annual Fire Ext. Maint. 750$           

e)  Test Fire Sprinklers in North Garage 500$           

f)   Gun Range-Service Calls (furnace etc) 1,000$        

2225 LANDSCAPE MATERIALS -$               -$           -$              

2280 UNIFORMS 125.00$         750$          750$             

a)  Uniforms Allowance per contract 700$           

b)  T-Shirts 50$             

3210 LANDLINE TELEPHONE 5,681.77$      6,780$       6,465$          
a)  T1 Service,Phone System,Long Distance 5,465$        

b)  Service Calls 1,000$        



Page E-9.2

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

GOVERNMENT BUILDING-41940 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3810 ELECTRIC SERVICE 23,400.10$    23,000$     23,000$        

a)  Bulletin Board

b)  Security Lighting

c)  City Offices

d)  Public Works Building

3830 GAS UTILITIES 15,486.38$    15,000$     16,000$        

a)  Public Works Building

b)  City Hall

3841 RUBBISH REMOVAL 3,128.34$      4,300$       4,300$          

a)   Rubbish Removal 3,450$        

b)   Anoka County Solid Waste Mgmt Fee 850$           

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,738.73$      4,715$       4,715$          

a)  Pest Control 535$           

b)  Safety Consultant 640$          

c)  Security Camera Maintenance 3,540$       

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$               -$           -$              

7000 GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPLACEMENT FUND 9,394.00$      9,264$       9,428$          

94,277$               

TOTAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 102,057.34$  101,904$   103,705$      



Page E-10
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-POLICE PROTECTION 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------- -------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-42100-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 973,220.68 1,029,195.13 1,018,953.89 1,117,015.86 1,100,740 1,100,740
101-42100-1013 OVERTIME 53,920.91 49,835.24 58,792.02 52,807.84 97,000 97,000
101-42100-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 6,009.77 6,628.52 6,344.82 7,273.89 6,800 7,500
101-42100-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 157,672.33 161,783.09 163,781.30 174,504.35 185,777 193,392
101-42100-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 23,130.72 24,178.93 23,922.98 27,073.52 29,199 29,253
101-42100-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 137,761.32 138,480.88 150,297.05 170,165.46 180,000 188,046
101-42100-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 645.02 677.56 723.60 732.96 725 725
101-42100-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 24,025.95 28,452.43 35,057.71 37,782.33 41,000 41,000
101-42100-2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,705.96 1,649.15 2,958.29 1,496.21 3,600 3,600
101-42100-2030 PRINTED FORMS 462.52 1,060.44 959.93 586.70 1,200 1,200
101-42100-2040 RANGE EQUIP & SUPPLIES 6,305.06 7,489.81 6,852.42 7,699.71 7,550 8,000
101-42100-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 539.16 765.92 2,431.44 1,776.18 5,073 5,382
101-42100-2120 FUEL-LUBRICANTS 15,787.61 14,345.30 17,660.80 21,057.47 22,700 25,700
101-42100-2220 POSTAGE 712.78 497.59 2,437.28 349.89 1,900 1,900
101-42100-3050 MEDICAL EXPENSE 0.00 273.00 50.00 0.00 2,000 2,000
101-42100-3210 CELL TELEPHONES 3,269.05 3,426.48 3,218.76 2,691.09 3,900 3,900
101-42100-3211 DATA SERVICES 12,224.85 10,545.75 26,342.65 30,647.73 33,781 29,261
101-42100-3300 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7,857.85 9,264.02 9,466.23 6,934.14 9,960 10,550
101-42100-3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 642.63 1,102.69 755.45 535.96 1,200 1,200
101-42100-3421 800 MHZ RADIO 3,188.87 3,299.12 213.00 0.00 2,006 2,006
101-42100-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 16,200.00 10,857.09 16,286.12 14,802.14 18,885 23,385
101-42100-4050 MAINT AGREEMENT 3,648.52 5,679.69 4,792.64 4,496.81 4,000 6,950
101-42100-4060 AUTO EQUIP REPAIRS 15,385.57 22,759.77 14,524.23 29,556.41 20,000 20,000
101-42100-4070 OTHER EQUIP REPAIRS 3,141.55 2,018.49 1,445.38 2,351.68 2,500 2,500
101-42100-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 8,185.66 9,264.85 8,783.55 13,140.79 15,000 20,800
101-42100-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 585.00 1,810.00 520.00 1,435.77 1,485 1,235
101-42100-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 33,764.39 30,009.40 30,382.95 31,633.74 37,471 37,471
101-42100-7000 TRANSFERS OUT 5,620.00 19,922.00 11,655.00 16,657.00 17,157 17,157

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL POLICE PROTECTION 1,517,613.73 1,595,272.34 1,619,609.49 1,775,205.63 1,852,609 1,881,853





Page E-10.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

POLICE PROTECTION-42100 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  *2019 Salaries 1,117,015.86$  1,100,740$       1,100,740$    

a)  Officers, Chief & Sergeants 924,300$   

b)  Record Management Technicians 175,000$   

c)  Terminal Agency Coord (TAC)  1,440$       

         Special Pay ‐ $120/month

1013 OVERTIME 52,807.84$       97,000$            97,000$         

a)  Officers 82,000$     

b)  Record Management Technicians 6,000$       

c)  City SITE 9,000$       

(Holiday Pay, **Revenue Generating: Safe & Sober Grant,

  SITE; Non Generating Revenue: Night to Unite)

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 7,273.89$         6,800$              7,500$           

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 174,504.35$     185,777$          193,392$       
a)  PNF  17.70% 1,015,300$  179,709$   

b)  Coordinated 7.5% 182,440$     13,683$     

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 27,073.52$       29,199$            29,253$         

a) FICA 6.2% 189,940$     11,777$     

b) Medicare 1.45% 1,205,240$   17,476$     

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 170,165.46$     180,000$          188,046$       

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 732.96$            725$                 725$              

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 37,782.33$       41,000$            41,000$         

a)  Premium 38,000$     

b)  Deductible 3,000$       

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,496.21$         3,600$              3,600$           

a)  Ticket Writer Paper

b)  Ink Cartridges

c)  Printer Paper

2030 PRINTED FORMS 586.70$            1,200$              1,200$           

a) Mandate Property Receipts

b) Notice of Seizure/Intent to Forfeit

c) Business Cards & Letterhead



Page E-10.2

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

POLICE PROTECTION-42100 ( CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2040 RANGE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 7,699.71$         7,550$              8,000$           

a)  Taser Cartridges 1,250$       

b)  Ammo (Mandated to use duty ammo) 3,800$       

c)  Targets 300$          

d)  Range Filter 600$          

e)  Gun Cleaning Supplies 150$          

f)   Range Cleaning-Contractor 1,300$       

g)  Range Service Calls-routine maintenance 600$          

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,776.18$         5,073$              5,382$           

a)  First Aid Supplies 200$          
b)  Tobacco compliance checks 100$          
c)  Vehicle Registrations 200$          
d)  Vehicle Title Transfers 60$            
e)  Mouth Pieces 350$          
f)   Defib Electrodes $170x10 1,700$       
g)  Biohazard Clean-Up Kits 250$          
h)  DVD-DVR 47$            
i)   Eyeglasses (Contractual) 600$          
j)   Annual Fire Ext Inspections 425$          
k)  Narcan 1,050$       
l)   Miscellaneous 400$          

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 21,057.47$       22,700$            25,700$         

2220 POSTAGE 349.89$            1,900$              1,900$           

3050 MEDICAL EXPENSES -$                  2,000$              2,000$           

a) Hiring Process-Employee Physical &

    Psych Evaluation

3210 CELL PHONES & AIR CARDS 2,691.09$         3,900$              3,900$           

   (Aircards-Laptops-Unlimited Data. 

    No throttle down $5 more x7x12)

3211 DATA SERVICES 30,647.73$       33,781$            29,261$         

a)  Mobile Data Quarterly Fee  $450x4 1,800$       
b)  Monthly Mobile Access  $266x12 3,192$       
c)  CJDN Quarterly Fee  $390x4 1,560$       
d)  Netmotion Mobility 2,500$       

e)   Evidence.com/Officer Safety (BWL/Tasers) 13,081$     

f)  Evidence.com/Squad Video Fleet System 7,128$       



Page E-10.3

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

POLICE PROTECTION-42100 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3300 CLOTHING & PERSONAL EQUIPMENT 6,934.14$         9,960$              10,550$         

a)  $850x11  9,350$       
b)  Office Staff  $350x3 1,050$       
c)  Service Awards 150$          

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 535.96$            1,200$              1,200$           

3421 800 MHZ RADIO -$                  2,006$              2,006$           

a)  Annual MESB Fee  1,000$       
b)  Radio Extended Warranty 1,006$       

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 14,802.14$       18,885$            23,385$         

a)  Shredding Service 600$          
b)  Radar Calibration 400$          
c)  Public Safety Data System (PSDS) 18,200$     
d)  Detox transportation 335$          
e)  MN IT 600$          
f)   VCS (P.D. Work Schedule Software-Annual) 1,750$       

g)  Interpretative Services 1,500$       

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 4,496.81$         4,000$              6,950$           

a)  Copier & Overages 3,700$        .

b)  Imaging, Scanner Service Plan & Support 1,100$       
       (Marco/OPG-3)

c)  Taser Extended Warranties 200$          
d)  Speed Trailer-Annual Traffic Suite 1,950$       

4060 AUTO EQUIPMENT & REPAIR 29,556.41$       20,000$            20,000$         

4070 OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR 2,351.68$         2,500$              2,500$           

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 13,140.79$       15,000$            20,800$         

a)  Law Enforcement Training 12,300$     
b)  IACP Conference 3,000$       
c)  Training per Contract ($500x11) 5,500$       

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,435.77$         1,485$              1,235$           

a)  Anoka County Chiefs 45$            
b)  MN Chiefs of Police 300$          
c)  IACP 190$          
d)  Post Board Renewals ($90x3) 270$          
e)  MN Crime Prevention 45$            
f)   Assn. Of Training Officers 15$            
g)  Sam's Club 35$            
h)  Tri Co Investigation Assoc. 85$            
i)   MOCIC 250$          



Page E-10.4

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

POLICE PROTECTION-42100 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 31,633.74$       37,471$            37,471$         

a)  2020 Squad 32,646$     

b)  Tear Down & Rebuild 2020 4,200$       

c)  Squad Graphic's Stripping 625$          

7000 TRANSFER OUT 16,657.00$       17,157$            17,157$         

a)  Radio Replacement (Fund 243) 10,000$     
b)  Emergency Management  (Fund 249) 3,157$       
        1)  Repair & Maintenance 1,450.00$     

        2)  Electric 100.00$        

        3)  Maintenace Agreement 1,107.00$     

        4)  Capital Outlay 500.00$        

              i)    Masks Gloves

              ii)   Storage Bins

              iii)  Barrier Tape

c)  Animal Control (Fund 250) 1,000$       
d)  Reserves (Fund 103) 2,500$       
e)  Chaplain Program (Fund 103) 500$          

TOTAL POLICE PROTECTION 1,775,205.63$  1,852,609$       1,881,853$    



Page E-11
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-FIRE PROTECTION 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
----------------------- --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-42200-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 186,712.56 199,056.00 207,456.00 226,008.00 220,369 230,696
101-42200-4935 STATE FIRE AID 422,929.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
101-42200-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,412.81 29,440.00 24,680.45 34,986.00 42,492 63,146

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL FIRE PROTECTION 630,054.67 228,496.00 232,136.45 260,994.00 262,861 293,842





Page E-11.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

FIRE PROTECTION-42200 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4000 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONTRACT 226,008.00$  220,369$       230,696$      

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY  - LGA 34,986.00$    42,492$         63,146$        

a)  2020 Capital Budget 25,482$    

b)  Ladder 1 Payment 19,132$    

c)  Ladder 3 Payment 18,532$    

TOTAL FIRE PROTECTION 260,994.00$  262,861$       293,842$      

Fire Department Formula Distribution

2020 2019 2018

Spring Lake Park 7.963% 7.994% 8.692%

Mounds View 15.998% 16.373% 16.158%

Blaine 76.039% 75.633% 75.150%

2017 2016 2015

Spring Lake Park 8.655% 8.608% 8.613%

Mounds View 15.819% 16.099% 16.424%

Blaine 75.526% 75.293% 74.963%





Page E-12
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-CODE ENFORCEMENT 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
--------------------- ---------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-42300-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 75,986.24 77,874.30 100,895.23 105,673.07 109,100 97,575
101-42300-1030 PART TIME EMPLOYEES 0.00 4,055.29 15,187.50 16,888.50 24,960 24,960
101-42300-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,461.60 3,128.63 3,086.18 3,178.76 3,100 3,300
101-42300-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 5,698.95 5,840.53 7,923.21 8,656.56 10,055 9,191
101-42300-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 5,848.37 6,107.14 8,834.04 9,175.02 10,493 9,627
101-42300-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 9,595.35 9,527.93 16,888.25 20,488.36 22,000 22,392
101-42300-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 51.36 51.36 74.90 77.04 78 78
101-42300-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 435.26 276.30 376.02 342.06 1,450 1,450
101-42300-2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 153.55 403.93 239.81 623.17 500 600
101-42300-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,106.25 762.17 1,194.61 1,529.30 1,300 1,600
101-42300-2120 FUEL-LUBRICANTS 1,057.61 970.84 1,184.43 1,392.88 1,400 1,400
101-42300-2200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,625.53 63.49 505.32 1,031.72 1,000 1,000
101-42300-3210 CELL TELEPHONE 792.78 643.77 865.95 1,313.51 1,000 1,000
101-42300-3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 264.38 101.44 102.71 300 300
101-42300-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 15,000
101-42300-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 2,290.72 1,565.02 190.00 1,082.07 1,600 1,600
101-42300-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,768.48 2,803.55 3,560.63 2,590.00 3,700 2,840
101-42300-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 108,872.05 114,338.63 161,107.52 174,144.73 192,036 193,913





Page E-12.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

CODE ENFORCEMENT-42300 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  105,673.07$  109,100$   97,575$        

a) 100% Building Inspector 73,675$         

b)   50% Receptionist *2019 Salary 23,900$         

1040 TEMPORARY SALARY 16,888.50$    24,960$     24,960$        

  Seasonal - 1040 hrs @ $24.00 24,960$         

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 3,178.76$      3,100$       3,300$          

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,656.56$      10,055$     9,191$          

a) Coordinated 7.5% 122,535$   9,191$           

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,175.02$      10,493$     9,627$          

a)  FICA 6.2% 125,835$   7,802$           

b)  Medicare 1.45% 125,835$   1,825$           

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 20,488.36$    22,000$     22,392$        

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 77.04$           78$            78$               

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 342.06$         1,450$       1,450$          

a)  Premium 450$              

b)  Deductible 1,000$           

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 623.17$         500$          600$             

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,529.30$      1,300$       1,600$          

a)  Printed Forms - Permits 300$               

b)  Business Cards 200$               

c)  Identification Attire 400$               

d)  Code Books & Publications 400$               

e)  Annual Charge for Color Copies 300$               

2120 MOTOR FUELS 1,392.88$      1,400$       1,400$          

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,031.72$      1,000$       1,000$          

a)  Vehicle Repair & Maint.

3210 CELL PHONE 1,313.51$      1,000$       1,000$          

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSES 102.71$         300$          300$             

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -$               -$           15,000$        

a)  MNSpect



Page E-12.2

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

CODE ENFORCEMENT-42300 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 1,082.07$      1,600$       1,600$          

a)  Annual Bldg. Offical State Conference 1,200$           

b)  Fire Marshall Training 100$              

c)  M.A.H.C.O. 100$              

d)  M.B.P.T.A. 200$               

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,590.00$      3,700$       2,840$          

a)  ICC Membership 160$               

b)  10,000 Lakes Membership 150$               

c)  Fire Marshalls Assn 80$                 

d)  M.A.H.C.O. 100$               

e)  Permit Works Annual Subscription 2,200$           

f)   M.B.P.T.A. 150$              

TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 174,144.73$  192,036$   193,913$      



Page E-13
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-STREET DEPARTMENT 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------- --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-43000-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 121,511.91 129,110.26 141,005.55 136,996.63 141,200 141,200
101-43000-1013 OVERTIME 2,884.65 4,687.78 1,796.21 3,691.93 7,912 7,912
101-43000-1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,031.40 1,401.58 1,519.87 1,686.52 2,261 2,261
101-43000-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,643.00 1,681.22 1,419.68 1,462.34 1,900 1,900
101-43000-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 9,568.49 10,039.80 10,164.55 10,661.68 11,353 11,353
101-43000-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 9,761.60 10,229.93 10,340.88 10,718.81 11,726 11,726
101-43000-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 22,720.94 18,217.01 19,356.99 20,903.94 23,500 24,000
101-43000-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 105.08 106.35 106.31 106.31 107 107
101-43000-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 8,731.89 8,326.61 11,662.36 11,311.52 14,000 14,000
101-43000-2120 FUEL-LUBRICANTS 11,443.30 11,311.92 11,566.86 16,030.39 14,000 15,000
101-43000-2150 SHOP MATERIALS 1,130.58 2,225.65 1,660.90 2,001.49 2,500 3,000
101-43000-2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4,330.85 9,283.61 4,979.75 4,490.68 7,000 7,000
101-43000-2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 7,688.06 8,022.21 5,305.33 8,351.36 7,000 7,000
101-43000-2221 TIRES 759.00 222.34 336.69 0.00 1,000 1,000
101-43000-2224 STREET MAINT SUPPLY 0.00 0.00 (6,603.00) 520.85 1,300 2,000
101-43000-2226 SIGNS & STRIPING 3,225.87 3,886.35 3,615.24 4,731.69 6,500 6,500
101-43000-2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 994.31 849.44 866.25 875.00 900 1,000
101-43000-3210 CELL TELEPHONE 182.37 210.49 210.42 224.94 370 370
101-43000-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 628.00 893.10 150.00 1,720.64 1,040 1,040
101-43000-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 192.82 776.20 442.79 1,569.42 500 800
101-43000-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 45.00 45.00 104.37 109.57 100 100
101-43000-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
101-43000-7000 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600 2,000

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT 208,579.12 221,526.85 221,608.00 239,765.71 257,769 261,269





Page E-13.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

STREETS-43000 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  *2019 Salaries 136,996.63$  141,200$  141,200$      

a)  1 - 100% 62,700$         

b)  3 - 25% 47,100$         

c)  33% of Director 31,400$         

1013 OVERTIME 3,691.93$      7,912$      7,912$          

a)  175 hrs @ $45.21

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,686.52$      2,261$      2,261$          

a)  50 hrs @ $45.21

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,462.34$      1,900$      1,900$          

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,661.68$    11,353$    11,353$        

 a) Coordinated 7.5% 151,373$ 

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,718.81$    11,726$    11,726$        

a) FICA 6.2% 153,273$  9,503$           

b) Medicare 1.45% 153,273$  2,222$           

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 20,903.94$    23,500$    24,000$        

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 106.31$         107$         107$             

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 11,311.52$    14,000$    14,000$        

a)  Premium 13,000$         

b)  Deductible 1,000$           

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 16,030.39$    14,000$    15,000$        

2150 SHOP MATERIALS 2,001.49$      2,500$      3,000$          

2200 REPAIR, MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 4,490.68$      7,000$      7,000$          

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 8,351.36$      7,000$      7,000$          

2221 TIRES -$               1,000$      1,000$          

2224 STREET MAINTENANCE MATERIALS 520.85$         1,300$      2,000$          

a)  Asphalt

2226 SIGNS & STRIPING 4,731.69$      6,500$      6,500$          

a)  Crosswalks

b)  Curbs



Page E-13.2

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

STREETS-43000 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2280 UNIFORMS 875.00$         900$         1,000$          

a)  Uniforms Allowance per contract 900$               

b)  T-Shirts 100$               

3210 CELL PHONE 224.94$         370$         370$             

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,720.64$      1,040$      1,040$          

a)  Safety Consultant 640$               

b)  Random Drug Testing & Annual Fee 400$               

c)  Street Sweeping 

         ($9,000 - Storm Water Fund) -$              

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 1,569.42$      500$         800$             

a)  Safety Training 500$               

b)  A.P.W.A. St. Cloud 300$               

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 109.57$         100$         100$             

a)  American Public Works Assn. 80$                 

b)  Regional Mutual Aid Dues 10$                 

c)  Wells Fargo Credit Card 10$                 

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$               -$         -$              

7000 TRANSFER OUT 1,600.00$      1,600$      2,000$          

a)  Forestry (Fund 251) 2,000$           

TOTAL STREETS DEPARTMENT 239,765.71$  257,769$  261,269$      



Page E-14
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-RECREATION 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------- ----------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-45100-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 210,797.13 210,797.13 220,298.53 230,379.42 237,000 195,500
101-45100-1040 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 10,363.51 10,363.51 10,987.36 9,329.25 17,010 17,010
101-45100-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,593.29 1,593.29 1,561.94 2,771.42 1,700 3,000
101-45100-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 15,536.80 15,536.80 16,241.06 16,977.65 17,775 14,663
101-45100-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 16,619.22 16,619.22 17,391.36 17,828.71 19,563 16,487
101-45100-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 32,693.91 32,693.91 34,489.76 36,856.29 41,875 44,831
101-45100-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 174.48 174.48 174.48 174.48 176 176
101-45100-1510 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 567.72 567.72 853.16 853.43 1,900 1,900
101-45100-2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,509.01 2,509.01 1,178.77 2,338.91 2,161 2,161
101-45100-2220 POSTAGE 7,348.33 7,348.33 8,071.82 11,004.18 8,950 9,626
101-45100-2290 RECREATION EQUIP-SUPPLIES 2,736.96 2,736.96 1,954.91 2,612.13 2,500 2,500
101-45100-3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 706.33 706.33 267.03 1,071.49 1,000 1,400
101-45100-3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 11,213.24 11,213.24 12,207.40 13,716.08 14,357 14,607
101-45100-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 70.00 70.00 307.00 1,006.30 1,400 1,400
101-45100-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 556.29 556.29 135.00 575.00 457 645
101-45200-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMENT 313,486.22 313,486.22 326,119.58 347,494.74 367,824 325,906





Page E-14.1 Rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

RECREATION-45100 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES *2019 Salaries 230,379.42$  237,000$   195,500$      

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES (Salary Range $13-$15) 9,329.25$      17,010$     17,010$        

a)  3 Playground Leaders $14 x 320 hrs x 3 = $13,440

b)  Rink Attendants $10.50 x 340 hrs = $3,570

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 2,771.42$      1,700$       3,000$          

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 16,977.65$    17,775$     14,663$        

a)  Coordinated 7.5% 195,500$  14,663$            

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 17,828.71$    19,563$     16,487$        

a)  FICA 6.2% 215,510$  13,362$            

b)  Medicare 1.45% 215,510$  3,125$              

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 36,856.29$    41,875$     44,831$        

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 174.48$         176$          176$             

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 853.43$         1,900$       1,900$          

a)  Premium 900$                 

b)  Deductible 1,000$              

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,338.91$      2,161$       2,161$          

a)  Office Supplies 789$                  

b)  Woven Envelopes/Stationary Shells 372$                  

c)  Ink Cartridges, Toner 1,000$               

2220 POSTAGE 11,004.18$    8,950$       9,626$          

a)  Recreation Brochure Mailing (2,300x3) 6,900$               

b)  Miscellaneous Mailings 2,726$               

2290 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 2,612.13$      2,500$       2,500$          

a)  Playground Supplies (Bats,Balls,Games) 464$                  

b)  Youth Program Supplies 836$                  

c)  Seniors Program 1,200$               

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 1,071.49$      1,000$       1,400$          

3410 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING -$               -$           -$              

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 13,716.08$    14,357$     14,607$        

a)  Winter Program Brochure 4,500$               

b)  Fall Program Brochure 4,500$               

c)  Spring/Summer Brochure 3,750$               

d)  Paper, ink & stencils for all flyers 1,857$               



Page E-14.2

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

RECREATION-45100 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 1,006.30$      1,400$       1,400$          

a)  M.R.P.A. Annual Conference 1,300$               

b)  Municipals Banquet -$                   

c)  M.R.P.A., LMC Workshops 100$                  

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 575.00$         457$          645$             

a)  M.R.P.A. 300$                  

b)  Sam's Club 135$                  

c)  Wells Fargo Credit Card 20$                     

d)  M.A.S.S. 15$                     

e)  National P.P.A. 175$                  

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$               -$           -$              

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMENT 347,494.74$  367,824$   325,906$      



Page E-15
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-PARKS DEPARTMENT 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
------------------------ --------------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-45200-1010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 124,608.23 135,324.82 139,874.93 144,839.66 148,100 148,100
101-45200-1013 OVERTIME 4,566.81 6,360.09 2,639.12 6,987.23 7,912 7,912
101-45200-1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,450.23 1,615.90 1,022.89 989.18 2,261 2,261
101-45200-1040 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 0.00 0.00 29,311.75 20,245.63 30,000 30,000
101-45200-1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,643.00 2,904.42 2,679.28 2,759.94 3,000 3,000
101-45200-1210 PERA CONTRIBUTION 9,905.36 10,648.85 10,663.26 11,351.93 11,871 11,871
101-45200-1220 FICA & MEDICARE 10,148.04 11,004.70 13,250.70 13,134.71 14,633 14,633
101-45200-1300 HEALTH-DENTAL INS 20,153.98 20,155.12 22,109.68 22,300.10 27,500 28,166
101-45200-1313 LIFE INSURANCE 101.51 107.03 107.03 107.03 108 108
101-45200-1510 WORK COMP INSURANCE 9,238.94 8,861.63 12,468.04 13,354.85 14,000 14,000
101-45200-2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 392.74 643.93 350.07 408.00 1,000 1,000
101-45200-2120 FUEL-LUBRICANTS 10,738.18 9,799.82 10,777.18 15,101.72 12,500 13,500
101-45200-2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 7,663.88 9,010.70 6,603.19 11,458.71 8,000 8,000
101-45200-2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 1,256.92 5,246.58 3,334.96 4,540.41 5,500 5,500
101-45200-2221 TIRES 157.70 998.64 323.46 396.94 800 800
101-45200-2225 LANDSCAPING MATERIAL 6,805.82 8,010.74 9,316.61 7,221.99 8,932 9,354
101-45200-2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 875.32 849.44 1,311.25 875.00 1,000 1,000
101-45200-2290 RECR EQUIP SUPPLIES 775.09 2,499.15 1,563.26 848.52 2,000 2,000
101-45200-3210 CELL PHONE 488.15 580.52 508.77 487.67 500 500
101-45200-3810 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 4,315.73 4,838.96 4,560.74 4,175.07 4,500 4,500
101-45200-3830 GAS UTILITIES 3,063.27 3,971.13 2,533.10 3,117.92 3,500 3,500
101-45200-3841 RUBBISH REMOVAL 263.87 263.87 263.87 263.87 400 400
101-45200-4190 SATELLITE RENTAL 1,299.99 1,399.50 1,359.29 1,466.14 1,400 1,470
101-45200-4300 CONFERENCE & SCHOOLS 1,027.01 472.50 975.00 452.50 1,200 1,875
101-45200-4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 59.37 61.25 0 0
101-45200-4500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 628.00 893.10 150.00 1,370.64 880 880
101-45200-4901 LAKESIDE PARK 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500 11,500
101-45200-5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 233,067.77 257,961.14 289,616.80 299,816.61 322,997 325,830





Page E-15.1

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

PARKS-45200 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  *2019 Salaries 144,839.66$  148,100$   148,100$      

a)  1 - 100% (Lead Worker) 69,600$            

b)  3 - 25% 47,100$            

c)  33% of Director 31,400$            

1013 OVERTIME 6,987.23$      7,912$       7,912$          

a)  175 hrs @ $45.21

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 989.18$         2,261$       2,261$          

a)  50 hrs @ $45.21

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES (Salary range $11-13) 20,245.63$    30,000$     30,000$        

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 2,759.94$      3,000$       3,000$          

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 11,351.93$    11,871$     11,871$        

a) Coordinated 7.5% 158,273$ 

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 13,134.71$    14,633$     14,633$        

a) FICA 6.2% 191,273$  11,859$            

b) Medicare 1.45% 191,273$  2,774$              

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 22,300.10$    27,500$     28,166$        

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 107.03$         108$          108$             

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 13,354.85$    14,000$     14,000$        

a)  Premium 13,000$            

b)  Deductible 1,000$              

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 408.00$         1,000$       1,000$          

a)  Park Building Supplies

    1)  Rags

    2)  Cleaning Supplies

    3)  Paper Products

    4)  Shovels/Rakes

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 15,101.72$    12,500$     13,500$        



Page E-15.2

2018 2019 2020

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

PARKS-45200 (CON'T)

2200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 11,458.71$    8,000$       8,000$          

a)  Paint 800$                   

b)  Hardware 1,300$               

c)  Lumber 1,300$               

d)  Electrical 700$                   

e)  Irrigation System 1,800$               

f)   Triangle Park Fountain 800$                   

g)  Auto Repairs 1,000$               

h)  Miscellaneous 300$                   

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 4,540.41$      5,500$       5,500$          

2221 TIRES 396.94$         800$          800$             

2225 LANDSCAPE MATERIALS 7,221.99$      8,932$       9,354$          

a)  Fertilizer & Seed 3,100$               

b)  Agriculture Lime 1,243$               

c)  Line White Field Marking Paint 464$                   

d)  Safe Line for Lining Fields 450$                   

e)  Retaining Block 556$                   

f)   Fibre for Playgrounds 1,800$               

g)  Broadleaf Control 1,741$               

2280 UNIFORMS 875.00$         1,000$       1,000$          

a)  Uniform Allowance per contract 800$                   

b)  T-Shirts 200$                   

2290 RECREATION EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 848.52$         2,000$       2,000$          

a)  Replacement parts for Bleachers/

         Benches/Tables 250$                   

b)  Volleyball, Hockey & Tennis Nets 250$                   

c)  Backstop Fencing 600$                   

d)  Playground Parts 900$                   

3210 LEAD WORKER'S CELL PHONE 487.67$         500$          500$             

3810 ELECTRIC SERVICE 4,175.07$      4,500$       4,500$          

a)  Warming House (Able Park) Skating Lights

b)  Tennis & Ballfield Lights at Terrace Park

c)  Triangle Park Water Fountain

d)  8463 Terrace Road



Page E-15.3

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

PARKS-45200 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3830 GAS SERVICE 3,117.92$      3,500$       3,500$          

a)  Able Park Building

b)  Terrace Park Building

c)  Sanburnol Building (heat left on low to prevent damage)

d)  8463 Terrace Road

3841 RUBBISH REMOVAL 263.87$         400$          400$             

a)  Removal 300$                   

b)  Solid Waste Mgmt Charge-Anoka Co 100$                   

4190 SATELLITE RENTAL 1,466.14$      1,400$       1,470$          

a)  2 units @ $66 = $132 x 4/mo. 528$                   

b)  2 units @ $66 = $132 x 6/mo. 792$                   

c)  3 units @ $50 = $150 150$                   

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 452.50$         1,200$       1,875$          

a)  Public Works Annual Conference 325$                   

b)  Ballfield Maintenance 100$                   

c)  Playground School  ($675x2) 1,350$               

d)  Minnesota Green Conference 100$                   

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 61.25$           -$           -$              

4500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,370.64$      880$          880$             

a)  Safety Consultant 640$                   

b)  Random Drug Testing 240$                   

4901 LAKESIDE PARK EXPENSE 11,500.00$    11,500$     11,500$        

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$               -$           -$              

-$               

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 299,816.61$  322,997$   325,830$      





Page E-15.4

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2019 2020

101.45200.4901  LAKESIDE PARK BUDGET BUDGET

Salaries: 3,680$     3,680$         

a)  Maintenance Person:

4 hrs/day x 80 days x $11.50/hr 3,680$     

FICA/Medicare (.0765 x $3,680) 282$        282$            

Worker's Compensation (.0335 x $3,680) 243$        243$            

Operating Supplies: 2,500$     2,500$         

a)  Soap, toilet paper, garbage bags 240$       

b)  Ag lime for ballfield 200$       

c)  Aeration notice 60$         

d)  Volleyball net 90$         

e)  Broadleaf/Veg Control 500$       

f)   Fertilizer (50 bags) & seed 560$       

g)  Playground surface 850$       

Electricity (Vandal lights, irrigation system & buildings) 1,300$     1,300$         

Water/Sewer Service 2,400$     2,400$         

Refuse Collection 75$          75$              

Portable Restrooms 700$        700$            

Maintenance Equipment Rental/Usage 4,800$     4,800$         

Insurance 4,800$     4,800$         

Equipment Repairs 2,920$     2,920$         

a)  Sprinkler system-expansion 600$        

b)  Drinking fountain 250$        

c)  Fencing 100$        

d)  Playground equipment 300$        

e)  Signs repairs 100$        

f)   Electricial 300$        

g)  Building and sidewalks 1,270$     

TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK BUDGET 23,700$   23,700$       

Less Park Rental Income & Investment Income (700)$       (700)$           

23,000$   23,000$       

Spring Lake Park Share 11,500$   11,500$       





Page E-16
rev. 12/9/19

GENERAL FUND-MISCELLANEOUS 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
ACCT # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
----------------------- ----------------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
101-49000-1300 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 330.88 887.04 350 1,000
101-49000-1313 COBRA-H.S.A. ADMIN FEES 0.00 948.88 0.00 0.00 8,400 8,400
101-49000-3600 INSURANCE 41,018.14 41,983.36 41,448.12 44,320.88 45,000 45,000
101-49000-4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (500.00) 10,000.00 2,752.00 5,228.00 0 30,000
101-49000-4389 CONTINGENCY 0.00 64,784.00 0.00 0.00 0 88,472
101-49000-4390 MISCELLANEOUS 5,863.84 5,395.00 6,807.42 1,888.10 5,000 15,000
101-49000-4420 SURCHARGES-PLBG 203.00 131.00 879.00 86.00 200 200
101-49000-4430 SURCHARGES-HTG 438.12 294.68 1,060.52 591.99 400 400
101-49000-4440 SURCHARGES-BLDG 4,120.17 3,392.22 5,111.68 7,046.54 2,000 2,000
101-49000-7000 PERM TRANSFERS OUT 170,000.00 155,000.00 160,000.00 155,000.00 145,000 150,000

--------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 221,143.27 281,929.14 218,389.62 215,048.55 206,350 340,472

TOTAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET 4,019,908.27 3,773,663.17 3,834,634.01 4,112,159.40 4,314,187 4,522,590.00





Page E-16.1 rev. 12/9/19

2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2018 2019 2020

MISCELLANEOUS-49000 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1300 HEALTH INSURANCE 887.04$         350$            1,000$           

1313 COBRA & H.S.A. ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT COST -$               8,400$         8,400$           

a)  $688/month

3600 INSURANCE 44,320.88$    45,000$       45,000$         

a)  General Liability

b)  Accident

c)  Boards & Commissions

d)  Auto

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,228.00$      -$             30,000$         

4389 CONTINGENCY -$               -$             88,472$         

4390 MISCELLANEOUS 1,888.10$      5,000$         15,000$         

4420 PLUMBING SURCHARGE 86.00$           200$            200$              

4430 HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING SURCHARGES 591.99$         400$            400$              

4440 BUILDING SURCHARGES 7,046.54$      2,000$         2,000$           

7000 PERMANENT TRANSFERS 155,000.00$  145,000$     150,000$       

a)  Election Fund transfer 15,000$    

b)  Severence Liability 20,000$    

(2014-$10,000)

(2015-$15,000)

(2016-$15,000)

(2017-$15,000)

(2018-$15,000)

(2019-$15,000)

c)  Transfer from LGA (FD Debt - Station #3) 50,000$    

d)  Transfer from LGA (PW Debt Service Fund) 40,000$     (remainder 50%-PU)

e)  Transfer from LGA (Storm Water Fund) 25,000$    

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 215,048.55$  206,350$     340,472$       

TOTAL  2020 EXPENDITURES 4,112,159.40$     4,314,187$        4,522,590$    

4.83%





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 9, 2019 

Subject: 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan 
 

Attached is the proposed 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the City of Spring Lake Park.  

I would like to thank our Department Heads for their assistance in preparing the CIP. 

 

The Capital Improvement Plan is broken down as follows: 1) Capital Projects by Department and 2) 

Capital Projects by Funding Source. 

 

The proposed 2020-2024 CIP identifies $15,243,414 in capital improvement projects over the next five 

years.  The plan is broken down as follows by Department. 

 

Department 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total 

Administration $          1,150 $          1,150 $     23,150 $          1,150 $     181,750 $     208,350 

City Facilities $        7,500 $              0 $   500,000 $8,268,597 $               0 $  8,776,097 

Police $      51,521 $     51,521 $     36,521 $     56,521 $      36,521 $     232,605 

Fire $      25,482 $     35,794 $     40,412 $     34,958 $    896,017 $  1,032,662 

Park & Rec $      92,700 $   167,000 $   172,000 $   181,000 $    517,000 $  1,129,700 

Public Works $   295,000 $   115,000 $     85,000 $     125,000 $     495,000 $  1,115,000 

Code Enforcement $     24,500 $              0 $              0 $              0 $      24,500 $       49,000 

Public Utilities $   490,000 $   240,000 $   345,000 $     390,000 $     640,000 $  2,105,000 

Storm Water $   420,000 $     65,000 $       30,000 $       30,000 $      50,000 $     595,000 

TOTAL $1,407,853 $   675,465 $1,232,083 $ 9,087,226 $ 2,840,788 $15,243,414 

 

The 2020 project identified for funding in the General Fund have been included in the 2020 General Fund 

budget. 

 

It is important to note that the 2020-2024 CIP is a financial planning document.  Approval of the plan 

does not represent approval of any project in the plan nor does it finalize the year a particular project will 

take place.  Significant discussion still needs to be held by the City Council regarding the future of the 

City Hall building.  Staff feels that there is uncertainty regarding the timing of construction of SBM Fire 

Station #6 in northeast Blaine, as well as the equipment meant to outfit it.  Projects will be brought 

forward to the City Council prior to purchase/construction. 

 

If you have any questions regarding the CIP, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 

 



‐                



City of Spring Lake Park
2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan - Projects by Department

Department Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Administration
Standing Desk/Active Mat 1,150$                 1,150$                 1,150$                 1,150$                 1,150$                 5,750$                

Photocopier -$                         -$                         22,000$               -$                         22,000$              

City Council Technology -$                         -$                         -$                         5,600$                 5,600$                

Computer System Replacement -$                         -$                         -$                         175,000$             175,000$            

Administration Total 1,150$                 1,150$                 23,150$               1,150$                 181,750$             208,350$            

City Facilities

City Hall Renovation/Expansion -$                         -$                         500,000$             7,768,597$         -$                         8,268,597$         

Gun Range Renovation/Range Filtration System -$                         -$                         -$                         500,000$             -$                         500,000$            

City Hall Sidewalk Project 7,500$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         7,500$                

City Facilities Total 7,500$                 -$                         500,000$             8,268,597$         -$                         8,776,097$         

Police Department

Patrol Squad Car Light Bars -$                         15,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         15,000$              

Photocopier -$                         -$                         -$                         20,000$               20,000$              

Squad Car Replacement 36,521$               36,521$               36,521$               36,521$               36,521$               182,605$            

Police Front Office Renovation 15,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         15,000$              

Police Department Total 51,521$               51,521$               36,521$               56,521$               36,521$               232,605$             

Fire Department

Engine 3 (Pumper/Tender) + Equipment 15,209$               22,217$               -$                         -$                         -$                         37,426$              

Staff Vehicles -$                         -$                         -$                         17,439$               -$                         17,439$              

Utility 14 -$                         -$                         19,350$               19,350$              

Rescue 4 Replacement + Equipment -$                         -$                         9,675$                 -$                         -$                         9,675$                

Station 4 Roof -$                         3,982$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         3,982$                

Station Infrastructure 3,583$                 4,181$                 3,982$                 4,380$                 4,559$                 20,684$              

RMS/Computer 3,185$                 1,593$                 1,593$                 3,185$                 1,593$                 11,148$              

Fitness Equipment -$                         -$                         1,991$                 -$                         -$                         1,991$                

Personal Protective Equipment 3,504$                 3,822$                 3,822$                 3,982$                 7,963$                 23,093$              

Washers and Dryers -$                         -$                         -$                         5,972$                 -$                         5,972$                

Engine 6 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         41,646$               41,646$              

Ladder 6 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         64,023$               64,023$              

Rescue 6 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         19,589$               19,589$              

Apparatus Equipment -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         12,104$               12,104$              

Station 6 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         477,780$             477,780$            

Station Remodels -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         191,112$             191,112$            

SCBA -$                         -$                         75,649$               75,649$              

Fire Department Total 25,482$               35,794$               40,412$               34,958$               896,017$             1,032,662$         



Department Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Park & Recreation

Osborne Road Trail Reconstruction - Phase III -$                         150,000$             -$                         -$                         -$                         150,000$            

Terrace Park - Trees - west fence line 3,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         3,000$                

Terrace Park Sidewalk, Sod, Seating Area, etc. -$                         5,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         5,000$                

Terrace Park Sport Court Resurface 6,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         6,000$                

Terrace Park Playground Equipment - Pre-school 50,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         50,000$              

Terrace Park Ballfield Lighting -$                         -$                         -$                         25,000$               -$                         25,000$              

Terrace Park Gaga Ball Pit 1,500$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         1,500$                

Able Park Basketball Court Resurface 3,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         3,000$                

Able Park Building -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         425,000$             425,000$            

Able Park Hockey Rink Concrete/New Boards -$                         -$                         60,000$               -$                         -$                         60,000$              

Sanburnol Park Grills/Picnic Tables -$                         3,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         3,000$                

Sanburnol Park Sidewalk -$                         -$                         -$                         6,000$                 -$                         6,000$                

Sanburnol Park Irrigation Expansion -$                         -$                         -$                         30,000$               -$                         30,000$              

Sanburnol Park Playground Equipment -$                         -$                         100,000$             -$                         -$                         100,000$            

Sanburnol Park Ballfield Lighting -$                         -$                         -$                         60,000$               -$                         60,000$              

Sanburnol Ballfield Player Bench Sunscreens -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         42,000$               42,000$              

Triangle Park Irrigation 20,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         20,000$              

Triangle Park Grills 1,200$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         1,200$                

Westwood Park Flower Garden/Rain Garden -$                         -$                         2,000$                 -$                         -$                         2,000$                

Westwood Park Half-Court Basketball Court -$                         -$                         10,000$               -$                         -$                         10,000$              

Westwood Park Irrigation -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         50,000$               50,000$              

Lakeside Lions Park Irrigation Expansion 8,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         8,000$                

Lakeside Lions Park Flower Garden -$                         5,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         5,000$                

Lakeside Lions Park Rain Garden -$                         4,000$                 -$                         -$                         -$                         4,000$                

Lakeside Lions Park Ballfield Lighting -$                         -$                         -$                         60,000$               -$                         60,000$              

Parks and Recreation Total 92,700$               167,000$             172,000$             181,000$             517,000$             1,129,700$         

Code Enforcement
Code Enforcement Vehicle Replacement 24,500$               -$                         -$                         -$                         24,500$               49,000$              

Code Enforcement Total 24,500$               -$                         -$                         -$                         24,500$               49,000$              

Public Works
Replace Dump Truck/Plow/Sander/Wing 210,000$             -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         210,000$            

Air compressor -$                         30,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         30,000$              

Bobcat -$                         -$                         -$                         40,000$               -$                         40,000$              

Parks Mower -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         60,000$               60,000$              

One-ton truck with Box & Plow -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         60,000$               60,000$              

Front end loader with Plow & Wing -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         250,000$             250,000$            

Sealcoating 85,000$               85,000$               85,000$               85,000$               85,000$               425,000$            

Asphalt Trailer -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         40,000$               40,000$              

Public Works Total 295,000$             115,000$             85,000$               125,000$             495,000$             1,115,000$         



Department Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Public Utilities

Pickup Replacement 40,000$               40,000$               40,000$               40,000$               40,000$               200,000$            

SCADA System Upgrade -$                         -$                         30,000$               -$                         -$                         30,000$              

Televising Camera -$                         -$                         125,000$             -$                         -$                         125,000$            

Arthur Street Treatment Plant Rehabilitation 200,000$             -$                         -$                         -$                         200,000$            

Water Main Lining -$                         -$                         -$                         200,000$             200,000$             400,000$            

Sewer Lining 150,000$             150,000$             150,000$             150,000$             150,000$             750,000$            

Terrace Street Treatment Plant Media Change 100,000$             -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         100,000$            

Sewer Jetter Replacement -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         250,000$             250,000$            

Water Tower Electronics Upgrade -$                         50,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         50,000$              

Public Utilities Total 490,000$             240,000$             345,000$             390,000$             640,000$             2,105,000$         

Storm Water

Fillmore Street/83rd Avenue Pond -$                         50,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         50,000$              

81st Avenue/Garfield Area Pond 420,000$             -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         420,000$            

Pleasant View Drive/79th Avenue -$                         15,000$               -$                         -$                         -$                         15,000$              

Hartig Circle Pond Maintenance -$                         -$                         30,000$               -$                         -$                         30,000$              

Garfield/Hayes Pond Maintenance -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         50,000$               50,000$              

Sports Dome Pond Maintenance -$                         -$                         -$                         30,000$               -$                         30,000$              

Storm Water Total 420,000$             65,000$               30,000$               30,000$               50,000$               595,000$             

GRAND TOTAL 1,407,853$         675,465$             1,232,083$         9,087,226$         2,840,788$         15,243,414$       





Fund/Dept Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

101 - General Fund

Police Department Squad Car Replacement 36,521$              36,521$              36,521$              36,521$              36,521$              182,605$           

Fire Department Engine 3 (Pumper/Tender) + Equipment 15,209$              22,217$              -$                       -$                       -$                       37,426$             

Fire Department Staff Vehicles -$                       -$                       -$                       17,439$              -$                       17,439$             

Fire Department Utility 14 -$                       -$                       19,350$              -$                       -$                       19,350$             

Fire Department Rescue 4 Replacement + Equipment -$                       -$                       9,675$                -$                       -$                       9,675$               

Fire Department Station 4 Roof -$                       3,982$                -$                       -$                       -$                       3,982$               

Fire Department Station Infrastructure 3,583$                4,181$                3,982$                4,380$                4,559$                20,684$             

Fire Department RMS/Computer 3,185$                1,593$                1,593$                3,185$                1,593$                11,148$             

Fire Department Fitness Equipment -$                       -$                       1,991$                -$                       -$                       1,991$               

Fire Department Personal Protective Equipment 3,504$                3,822$                3,822$                3,982$                7,963$                23,093$             

Fire Department Washers and Dryers -$                       -$                       -$                       5,972$                -$                       5,972$               

General Fund Total 62,003$              72,315$              76,933$              71,479$              50,635$              333,364$            

225 - Park Acquisition & Improvements

Park & Rec Terrace Park - Trees - west fence line 3,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       3,000$               

Park & Rec Terrace Park Ballfield Lighting -$                       -$                       -$                       25,000$              -$                       25,000$             

Park & Rec Terrace Park Gaga Ball Pit 1,500$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       1,500$               

Park & Rec Sanburnol Park Grills/Picnic Tables -$                       3,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       3,000$               

Park & Rec Sanburnol Park Sidewalk -$                       -$                       -$                       6,000$                -$                       6,000$               

Park & Rec Sanburnol Park Irrigation Expansion -$                       -$                       -$                       30,000$              -$                       30,000$             

Park & Rec Sanburnol Park Playground Equipment -$                       -$                       100,000$            -$                       -$                       100,000$           

Park & Rec Sanburnol Park Ballfield Lighting -$                       -$                       -$                       60,000$              -$                       60,000$             

Park & Rec Sanburnol Ballfield Player Bench Sunscreens -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       42,000$              42,000$             

Park & Rec Triangle Park Irrigation 20,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       20,000$             

Park & Rec Triangle Park Grills 1,200$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       1,200$               

Park & Rec Westwood Park Flower Garden/Rain Garden -$                       -$                       2,000$                -$                       -$                       2,000$               

Park & Rec Westwood Park Half-Court Basketball Court -$                       -$                       10,000$              -$                       -$                       10,000$             

Park & Rec Westwood Park Irrigation -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       50,000$              50,000$             

Park & Rec Lakeside Lions Park Irrigation Expansion 8,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       8,000$               

Park & Rec Lakeside Lions Park Flower Garden -$                       5,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       5,000$               

Park & Rec Lakeside Lions Park Rain Garden -$                       4,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       4,000$               

Park Acquisition/Improvements Total 33,700$              12,000$              112,000$            121,000$            92,000$              370,700$            

400 - Revolving Construction Fund

Police Dept Police Department Front Office Renovation 15,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       15,000$             

City Facilities City Hall Sidewalk Project 7,500$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       7,500$               

Revolving Construction Fund Total 22,500$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       22,500$              



Fund/Dept Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

403 - Capital Replacement

Administration Standing Desk/Active Mat 1,150$                1,150$                1,150$                1,150$                1,150$                5,750$               

Public Works Air Compressor -$                       30,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       30,000$             

Park & Rec Terrace Park Sidewalk, Sod, Seating Area -$                       5,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       5,000$               

Park & Rec Terrace Park Sport Court Resurface 6,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       6,000$               

Park & Rec Terrace Park Playground Equipment - Pre-K 50,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       50,000$             

Park & Rec Able Park Basketball Court Resurface 3,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       3,000$               

Park & Rec Able Park Hockey Rink Concrete/New Boards -$                       60,000$              -$                       -$                       60,000$             

Capital Replacement Total 60,150$              36,150$              61,150$              1,150$                1,150$                159,750$            

407 - Sealcoating

Public Works Sealcoating 85,000$              85,000$              85,000$              85,000$              85,000$              425,000$           

Sealcoating Fund Total 85,000$              85,000$              85,000$              85,000$              85,000$              425,000$            

410 - Lakeside/Lions Park Improvement

Park & Rec Lakeside Lions Park Ball Field Lighting -$                       -$                -$                       60,000$              -$                       60,000$             

Lakeside/Lions Park Improvement Total -$                       -$                       -$                       60,000$              -$                       60,000$              

425 - Storm Sewer Rehab

Storm Water Fillmore Street/83rd Avenue Pond -$                       50,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       50,000$             

Storm Water 81st Avenue/Garfield Area Pond 210,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       210,000$           

Storm Water Pleasant View Drive/79th Avenue -$                       15,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       15,000$             

Storm Water Garfield/Hayes Pond Maintenance -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       50,000$              50,000$             

Storm Water Hartig Circle Pond Maintenance -$                       -$                       30,000$              -$                       -$                       30,000$             

Storm Water Sports Dome Pond Maintenance -$                       -$                       -$                       30,000$              -$                       30,000$             

Storm Sewer Rehab Total 210,000$            65,000$              30,000$              30,000$              50,000$              385,000$            

600 - Public Utility Renewal and Replacement

Public Utilities Pickup Replacement 40,000$              40,000$              40,000$              40,000$              40,000$              200,000$           

Public Utilities SCADA System Upgrade -$                       -$                       30,000$              -$                       -$                       30,000$             

Public Utilities Televising Camera -$                       -$                       125,000$            -$                       -$                       125,000$           

Public Utilities Arthur Street Treatment Plant Rehabilitation 200,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       200,000$           

Public Utilities Water Main Lining -$                       -$                       -$                       200,000$            200,000$            400,000$           

Public Utilities Sewer Lining 150,000$            150,000$            150,000$            150,000$            150,000$            750,000$           

Public Utilities Terrace Street Treatment Plant Media Change 100,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       100,000$           

Public Utilities Sewer Jetter Replacement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       250,000$            250,000$           

Public Utilities Water Tower Electronics Upgrade -$                       50,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       50,000$             

Public Utility Renewal/Replacement Total 490,000$            240,000$            345,000$            390,000$            640,000$            2,105,000$         



Fund/Dept Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

2018 Equipment Certificate

Administration Photocopier -$                       -$                       22,000$              -$                       -$                22,000$             

Code Enforcement Code Enforcement Vehicle Replacement 24,500$              -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       24,500$             

Police Department Patrol Squad Car Light Bars -$                       15,000$              -$                       -$                       -$                       15,000$             

Public Works Dump Truck/Plow/Sander/Wing 210,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       210,000$           

2018 Equipment Certificate Total 234,500$            15,000$              22,000$              -$                       -$                       271,500$            

2023 Equipment Certificate

Police Department Photocopier -$                       -$                       -$                       20,000$              -$                20,000$             

Administration Computer System Replacement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       175,000$            175,000$           

City Council Council Technology -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       5,600$                5,600$               

Code Enforcement Code Enforcement Vehicle Replacement -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       24,500$              24,500$             

Public Works Parks Mower -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       60,000$              60,000$             

PublicWorks Bobcat -$                       -$                       -$                       40,000$              -$                       40,000$             

Public Works One Ton Truck with Box & Plow -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       60,000$              60,000$             

Public Works Front End Loader with Plow & Wing -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       250,000$            250,000$           

Public Works Asphalt Trailer -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       40,000$              40,000$             

2023 Equipment Certificate Total -$                       -$                       -$                       60,000$              615,100$            675,100$            

EDA Lease Revenue Bond

Parks & Rec Able Park Building -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       425,000$            425,000$           

EDA Lease Revenue Bond Total -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       425,000$            425,000$           

Other Aids/Grants

Parks and Rec Osborne Road Trail Reconstruction - Phase III -$                       150,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       150,000$           

Storm Water 81st Avenue/Garfield Area Pond 210,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       210,000$           

Other Aids/Grants Total 210,000$            150,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       360,000$            

Capital Improvement Plan Bond

City Facilities City Hall Renovation/Expansion -$                -$                       500,000$            7,768,597$         -$                       8,268,597$        

City Facilities Gun Range Renovation/Range Filtration System -$                -$                       500,000$            -$                       500,000$           

Capital Improvement Plan Bond -$                       -$                       500,000$           8,268,597$        -$                       8,768,597$        



Fund/Dept Project 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

Certificate of Participation - City of Blaine (SBM Fire Department)

Engine 6 -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       41,646$              41,646$             

Ladder 6 -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       64,023$              64,023$             

Rescue 6 -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       19,589$              19,589$             

Apparatus Equipment -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       12,104$              12,104$             

Station 6 (NE Blaine) -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       477,780$            477,780$           

Station Remodels (Station 1 & 2) -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       191,112$            191,112$           

SCBA -$                       -$                       75,649$              75,649$             

Certificate of Participation (SBM Fire Department) -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       881,902$           881,902$           

Grand Total 1,407,853$         675,465$            1,232,083$         9,087,226$         2,840,788$         15,243,414$       



  
  

 

 
 

 

October 2, 2019   
 
 
Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 
 
Reference: Possible Stormwater Utility  

Dear Dan, 

As we discussed in our recent meeting, below is our proposal to assist you with formation of a Stormwater 
Utility for the City of Spring Lake Park. 
 
Project Understanding 
The City of Spring Lake Park wishes to create a Stormwater Utility, in order to generate a dedicated funding 
source for operating and maintaining the stormwater system that is based on contributions of the users to 
the system. 
 
Scope of Services 
We propose to complete the scope of services. 
 

1. Data Collection: Collect information necessary to completion of the project, including existing 
billing records, proposed land use map, and past reports. 

2. Determine Residential Equivalency Factors (REFs): REFs are measures of relative runoff 
generated by each property as compared to a typical single-family residential property. It is 
assumed that all single-family lots will be assigned 1 REF, and other lots will be based on proposed 
land use and assumed impervious coverage. REFs for all properties in the City will be determined. 

3. Prepare Stormwater Utility Report: A report will be prepared that summarizes the methodology, 
assumptions, and results of the study. 

4. Prepare Billing List: A spreadsheet will be created that contains the REFs for each property with 
associated property identification numbers. This will be based on the existing water and sewer 
billing list to be provided by the City. 

5. Prepare Draft Ordinance: A draft Stormwater Utility Ordinance will be prepared for review and 
adoption by the City. 

6. Presentation to City Council: If desired, we will present the study results and recommendations 
at a City Council meeting. 

 
Compensation 
We propose to complete the Basic Services as outlined in this letter on a Time and Material basis at a not-
to-exceed cost $5,000.   
 
 
 



October 2, 2019 
Page 2 of 2  

Reference: Proposal for Stormwater Utility, Spring Lake Park, MN 

 

If requested, we could supplemental services at an agreed-to cost.  These possible supplemental services 
may include but are not limited to the following. 

• Additional meetings outside those in the scope of services   
• Development of a public educational pamphlet 

 
At this time, we request authorization to proceed with the scope of work as outlined herein.   
 
Thank you again for the opportunity to work with you.  If you have any questions, please contact Phil Gravel 
at 612-712-2053 or phil.gravel@stantec.com or Dan Edgerton at 612-712-2037 or 
dan.edgerton@stantec.com. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
 

 
 
Phil Gravel, PE      Dan Edgerton, PE 
City Engineer       Project Manager 
Principal       Senior Associate 
 
 
 

mailto:phil.gravel@stantec.com
mailto:dan.edgerton@stantec.com


Memorandum 
To: Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: December 11, 2019 

Subject: I.U.O.E. Local 49 Public Works Union Contract

This is to inform you that  the I.U.O.E. Local 49 Public Works Union employees accepted the 
following offer negotiated by the Public Works Negotiation Committee: 

1. Article XVI – Duration:    January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021

2. Article X – Wages

2020 – 3%

2021 – 3%

3. Article XI – Clothing Allowance

$575.00 for 2020

$575.00 for 2021 

4. Article XIII – Overtime

Amend 4th paragraph to increase compensatory time cap to 60 hours but require all remaining 
compensatory time hours to be cashed out the last payroll in December.

Amend 6th paragraph to require up to a maximum of 30 weekends per year of standby duty.  
Compensate employees at a rate of 2.5 hours overtime pay for each weekend day on standby 
and 3 hours overtime pay for each holiday on standby.

The Negotiation Committee is recommending that the City Council ratify the 2020/2021 union 
contract as outlined. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 11, 2019 

Subject: LELS Local #265 – Sergeants - Union Contract 
 
This is to inform you that on October 23, 2019, the LELS Local #265 – Sergeants - Union 
employees accepted the following offer negotiated by the Sergeants Negotiation Committee: 
 
1. Article 25 – Duration:    January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021 
 
2. Appendix A – Compensation 
 

2020 – 3% 
2021 – 3% 
 
Market rate adjustment payment of $500.00 for each year of the contract payable the first 
payroll in January. 
 

 
3. Appendix B – Uniform Allowance 
 

$875.00 for 2020 
$875.00 for 2021 

 
4. Article 15 – Overtime 
 
 Add language to Section 15.3 
 

“In order to carry-over compensatory time into the next calendar year, employees must 
make an irrevocable election to carry over compensatory time into the next calendar year 
no later than December 15th of the year prior to the year in which the compensatory time 
was accrued.” 

 
5. Ratify MOU implementing a new clause dealing with Sergeants assaulted on duty. 
 



The Negotiation Committee is recommending that the City Council ratify the 2020/2021 union 
contract as outlined. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 12, 2019 

Subject: Non-bargained and Department Head wage increase 
 
IN light of the settlement of the Sergeants and Public Works union contracts for 2020/2021, I am 
recommending that the non-bargained employees and department heads receive a 3% wage 
increase effective January 1, 2020 and a 3% wage increase effective January 1, 2021. 
 
As you are aware, public employers in the State of Minnesota are mandated to maintain a program 
of “pay equity” between male and female classes of employees.  The majority of our non-bargained 
employees are female and a majority of our bargained employees are male.  Therefore, it is 
important, from a pay equity standpoint, to grant non-bargained employees the same cost of living 
increase as the bargained employees. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this recommendation, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 
763-784-6491. 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 12.16.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
MS4 deadlines: Annual Report and Public Meeting by June 31st (done).  Pond, structural BMP, and outfall 
inspections by July 31st.  Annual Training was completed this month.  Need program analysis by Dec. 31st.   

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Lining installation has been 
completed.  Lateral grout work will continue in January.  Terry Randall is monitoring this project.                                                                           

 
Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):   
A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing 
maintenance is being considered.  The City Administrator has worked with the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust (LMCIT) regarding the claim that was submitted and has received LMCIT concurrence that 
they will cooperate.  More information on this project will be available in December or January.            

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  City Council approved award of the Construction 
contract on November 18, 2019.  A Preconstruction Conference has been held.  Construction Contracts are 
being processed.  Construction could begin in mid-December depending on the weather.          

 
81st Avenue Signing Plan (193804889). 
A draft copy of a possible road signing plan to prohibit trucks on the west end of 81st Avenue is being 
prepared.  The draft plan will be used for discussions with MnDOT.       

 
Stormwater Utility Plan (19380____). 
The city is considering establishing a stormwater utility charge.  See separate letter regarding preparation of 
report and draft ordinance.        

 
2020 Sewer Lining and Street Seal Coat Plans (19380____). 
Information on possible sewer lining and street seal coat projects will be presented in January.           

 
Hy-Vee Project: Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35 work is substantially complete.   

 
Public Storage Project.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. An onsite meeting with the 
owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site construction and discuss 
drainage issues.  Need revised drainage plans and as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or me if you have 
any questions or require any additional information.   
 
 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



























































 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
       
 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, completed six productions in November including a series of 
PSAs regarding stormwater pond ordinances, election judges, world heritage, and a compilation 
of the Blaine Police Department training series into one long-form program.   Programs were also 
produced T.J. Tronson, Rusty Ray and Danika Peterson for the city channels.  Trevor reaches out 
to city officials and department contacts, every month, regarding potential programming for the 
channels.  City staff and elected officials are encouraged to contact Trevor with any ideas or 
requests for programming. 
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 
Blaine Police Department Training Series 

Compilation 
Trevor Scholl 00:42:38 

Election Judges Trevor Scholl 00:03:30 
World Heritage Trevor Scholl 00:08:25 

Stormwater Ponds Ordinance Enforcement Trevor Scholl 00:03:09 
Stormwater Ponds Ordinance Trevor Scholl 00:02:18 

Living Near Stormwater Ponds in Blaine Trevor Scholl 00:02:05 
Lunch With Governor Walz Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:16:04 

Blaine High School Veterans Day Program T.J. Tronson 01:22:42 
North Metro Cable Commission Meeting T.J. Tronson 00:19:57 
Anoka County Board Meeting (11/12/19) T. J. Tronson 00:55:20 
Anoka County Board Meeting (11/26/19) T.J. Tronson 02:07:11 

 

 
Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include: 
 
 Winter Mayors Minutes 
 Lino Lakes events series 
 Santa Around Town food drives 
 New Americans Academy 
 Instructional video for NMTV app on Roku and AppleTV 
 Centennial Library Tour 

 
 
 
 

November 2019   CCIITTYY  REPORT  
blaine       centerville     circle pines     ham lake     lexington     lino lakes     spring lake park 

▪ November Completed Videos/Playing on City Cable Channels & Streaming 
 

Video Production 



 
  
 
 
 Blaine 
 11.18.19:  Pearl Epiphone which is used for Facebook live streaming wouldn’t 

boot up. Chose standard boot up option. Worked up till load screen, then went 
black. Contacted Epiphone.  Told out of warranty range. Epiphone said sounded 
like a hard drive failure. Contact Alpha Video to see if they would do anything. 

 11.20.19: Ordered new Epiphone encoder from B&H. Roark asked Alpha Video 
for assistance and was sent a recommendation to purchase an expensive encoder 
with dual functionality.  Recommended Roark go with Epiphone as it costs a lot 
less and they don’t need record function.  

 Centerville  
 No assistance required.  

 Circle Pines  
 11.13.19: Monitors in Council Chambers not working. Noticed Black Box 

network switch under dais not on.  Found the issue to be with the 3-prong plug 
power cord. Located another power cord and used it. The Black Box came back 
on and the monitors are working.  

 Ham Lake  
 11.18.19:  Not hearing audio in control room or Council Chamber. Checked 

channel, and audio is coming through on the recording.  
 11.19.19: Went to City Hall. On button was not turned on above main control 

room speaker slider. Turned on and showed button to staff.   
 Lexington  
 No assistance required.  

 Lino Lakes  
 No assistance required.  

 Spring Lake Park   
 No assistance required.  

 All Cities  
 11.13.19: Ordered new APC UPS units for master control. 

 
 
 
 
  

 
  
 
Programming Coordinator, 
Michele Silvester, along with help from Eric Houston and Trevor Scholl, 
is responsible for processing and scheduling the programming on the City channels.  
There are three categories of programs that are scheduled on the City channels; live and 
replayed meetings, NMTV staff created video content, and informational graphics pages.  
All categories of programming must be encoded, scheduled, and entered into the 
Tightrope playback system or entered into the Carousel video files.  As each live meeting 
is being recorded at City Hall, it is routed to the North Metro TV head-end and then sent 
out over the cable system live. At the same time it is also encoded on a server for future 
playbacks.  The following meetings were processed in November: 
 
 
 
 

Equipment Consulting/Technical Support 
 

Master Control 



Title Producer Runtime 
Blaine City Council Meeting (11/4/19) Blaine Staff 01:05:07 

Blaine Traffic Commission Meeting 
(11/6/19) 

Blaine Staff 00:56:59 

Blaine City Council Meeting (11/18/19) Blaine Staff 01:19:25 
Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 

Board Meeting (11/19/19) 
Blaine Staff 01:07:39 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (11/26/19) Blaine Staff 01:01:06 
Centerville City Council Meeting (10/9/19) Centerville Staff 02:34:46 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(11/12/19) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:36:00 

Circle Pines Park Board Meeting (11/12/19) Circle Pines Staff 00:47:57 
Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 

(11/20/19) 
Circle Pines Staff 00:19:16 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(11/26/19) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:58:44 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (11/4/19) Ham Lake Staff 00:41:25 
Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 

(11/12/19) 
Ham Lake Staff 00:13:25 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (11/18/19) Ham Lake Staff 00:48:32 
Lexington City Council Meeting (11/7/19) Lexington Staff 01:21:09 
Lexington City Council Meeting (11/21/19) Lexington Staff 00:08:11 
Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (11/12/19) Lino Lakes Staff 00:43:24 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning Meeting 
(11/13/19) 

Lino Lakes Staff 01:03:58 

Lino Lakes Environmental Board Meeting 
(11/20/19) 

Lino Lakes Staff 01:37:07 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (11/25/19) Lino Lakes Staff 00:29:38 
Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 

(11/4/19) 
Spring Lake Park 

Staff 
00:48:39 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(11/18/19) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

01:38:32 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (11/25/19) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00:33:15 

22 New Programs  19:51:25  New Hours 

 
 
Meetings are scheduled for replay based on schedules requested by each City. Additional 
longer-length video programming produced by NMTV staff is also scheduled on the 
channels.  With the arrival of the Carousel units, shorter-length videos and promos are 
loaded onto those devices, rather than being scheduled as separate playbacks.  The short 
videos cycle through, with graphics pages, and play on the channels whenever a 
scheduled program is not playing.  Depending on whether a City selected the split screen 
or full screen Carousel option, the shorter videos are cycling 24 hours a day.  The table 
below outlines how many times a longer-length video program was entered into the 
Tightrope system, and played back on each City channel.   
 



City Number of Times 
Programs Played 

Hours Programmed 
on Channel 

Blaine  188 198:05:55 
Centerville 68 89:54:17 
Circle Pines 207 151:05:08 
Ham Lake 60 55:38:18 
Lexington 129 116:57:43 
Lino Lakes 166 121:49:34 

Spring Lake Park 124 134:46:04 
Totals: 942 Program Playbacks 868:16:59 Hours of Video 

Programming on 
Channels 

 
 
The last category of programming on City channels consists of bulletin board, or graphics 
pages, that display information about the City or about events and issues of interest to 
citizens.  With the installation of the Carousel units, Eric Houston has assumed 
responsibility for updating the information on all seven channels.  He works closely with 
each City's representative to ensure that all requested data slides are created and posted to 
the satisfaction of the City.  Even though Eric is doing the work of creating the data 
pages, the Cities will always maintain editorial control.  In addition to the graphics pages, 
the Carousel units play video.  Trevor Scholl is responsible for encoding any videos that 
will be displayed. The following work was done for City Carousel units in November: 
 
 Blaine 
 Transcoded and uploaded 5 videos to Carousel.  

 Centerville  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  

 Circle Pines  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  

 Ham Lake  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel. 

 Lexington  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  
 Created 4 graphics page for Carousel 

 Lino Lakes  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  

 Spring Lake Park 
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  
 Created 3 graphics pages for Carousel 

 
 
City Channel Signal Monitoring 
 
 Blaine  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Centerville  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Circle Pines  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Ham Lake  
 No channel signal problems. 



 Lexington  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lino Lakes  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 No channel signal problems. 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
NMTV has created a video on demand service, with line-item bookmarking, for our 
Cities' meetings.  In order to accomplish this, each encoded meeting has to undergo 
several steps.  The meeting must first be transferred and transcoded from the playback 
server to the video on demand server.  The length of time necessary for this varies based 
on the length of the meeting and whether it is recorded in SD or HD.  Once that is done, a 
staff member must go through the meeting entering a bookmark at the start of each 
meeting line-item, and type in the corresponding line-item information.  Staff utilizes 
marked agendas provided by City staff members for this step.  If marked agendas aren't 
provided by City staff we go to the City website to find unmarked agendas and place the 
meeting on VOD without bookmarks.  Once that is done and saved the bookmarked 
meeting is then linked to the NMTV website's city meeting page for video on demand. 
The following number of meetings were bookmarked and/or placed on VOD for the 
Cities in November: 
 
 Blaine 
 5 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Centerville  
 1 meeting bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Circle Pines  
 4 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Ham Lake  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Lexington  
 2 meetings placed on VOD. 

 Lino Lakes  
 4 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD.  

 Spring Lake Park  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD 

 
 
 
   
 
 
The issues dealt with in November included keeping informed regarding progress 
with the franchise and PEG fee review and the FCC Third Report and Order 
challenge and FINALLY having the North Metro TV streaming app activated! 

  
 Comcast Franchise and PEG Fee Review  
 A&S agreed to provide a supplemental report addressing the Comcast response to 

its report.  
 A meeting has been arranged, for December 12th, to allow A&S and Comcast to 

explain their respective positions to the participating LFAs.  

Meetings on Demand 

Administrative 



 
FCC Third Report and Order Update 

 Appeal of the Order filed on October 24th with the DC Court of Appeals. The case 
was transferred to the Ninth Circuit Court.  

 The FCC requested that the Appeal be transferred to the 6th District Court of 
Appeals.  The Ninth District agreed to transfer the appeal.  The Ninth District 
Court was our preferred Court, but the 6th District Court has made decisions 
regarding the Second Report and Order that were favorable to franchising 
authorities.  

 The FCC denied the Motion for Stay.  In the denial the FCC’s Media Bureau 
clarified that cable companies cannot begin deducting in-kind considerations from 
franchise fees until meeting with LFAs and modifying franchises.  It was also 
made clear that cable companies are charged with initiating the meetings and that 
the 120 days allowed for modifications do not begin until that contact.  

 The NCTA, a trade organization representing the cable industry, asked the FCC 
for a clarification of the Media Bureau’s direction regarding the franchise 
modification process. (This tells us that cable companies were likely ready to start 
subtracting from franchise fees for the fourth quarter of 2019 without meeting 
with franchising authorities.)  Because of the request for clarification the FCC has 
asked for comments by December 12th.  Reply comments might then be 
considered.  After that a decision will be made regarding the Media Bureau’s 
direction.   

 A Motion for Stay has been filed with the 6th District Court of Appeals.  
 Read Motion for Stay filed with the 6th District.  

 
NMTV Streaming App 

 The North Metro TV direct streaming app for Roku and AppleTV has been 
activated.    

 Directed staff to create PSAs informing viewers that the apps are available, and 
how to find the channels.  

 
 Miscellaneous  
 Created 2020 meeting schedule and distributed it. 
 Emailed Columbia Heights City Administrator to check in on decision making 

process regarding joining the Commission. They are still considering the impact 
on their City budget and various options.  Joining the Commission remains an 
option. 

 Talked with Patrick Antonen regarding scheduling staff to record city meetings.  
Discussed logistics, salary and options for paying staff.  

 Talked with Columbia Heights Communications Coordinator regarding more 
services (additional engineering benefits and election coverage). Answered 
questions. 

 Marked up current Joint Powers Agreement with possible updates.  
 Emailed Denise Webster regarding NMTV scheduling staff to record city 

meetings. Shared process agreed to with Circle Pines.  
 Read industry articles.  

 



  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
          
  
In November, a total of 66 new programs were produced utilizing 
the North Metro facilities, funds, and services.  This constitutes 
48:15:00 hours of new programming.    
 

• 22 programs were produced by the public  
• 22 programs were produced by NMTV staff 
• 22 programs were produced by City staff 

 
 
 
 
  
  
The HD truck was used for 13:30:00 hours of production. Events 
produced live and recorded for additional playbacks include: 
 

• Football: 6A Section Final: Edina vs. Centennial 
• Blaine High School Veterans Day Program 

 
 

 
 

  
 

Workshop Instructor Organization Students 
Lecture Series – The 
Monsters Come to 

Television: Samantha, 
Herman, Gomez, and 

Jeannie 

Eric Houston At NMTV, General Public 14 

Editing Eric Houston General Public 1 
Intro to Production/NMTV Eric Houston Blaine High School 

Business Professionals 
of America 

8 

Lecture Series – Early Film 
Treasures 

Eric Houston Blaine Park and Rec 7 

Lecture Series – Over the 
Rainbow: Behind the 

Scenes of the Wizard of 
Oz 

Eric Houston Anoka Hennepin 
Continuing Education 

8 

Lecture Series – The 
Wolfman, the Creature, 
and Godzilla: Monster 

Movies of the 40s and 50s 

Eric Houston Crest View Senior Living 6 

Camera Eric Houston General Public 6 
Editing Eric Houston General Public 1 

Lecture Series – Mary Eric Houston Spring Lake Park Parks 6 

Program Production 

November 2019 Update 
North Metro TV 

Van Shoots 

Workshops 



Pickford: The World’s First 
Movie Star 

and Recreation 

Camera Eric Houston General Public 4 
Intro to Production/NMTV Eric Houston Way of the Shepherd 

Catholic School 
5 

Intro to Production/NMTV Eric Houston Blaine High School 1 
Open Studio Night Eric Houston General Public 1 

13 Workshops   68 Students 
  
 
 
 
  
 
Home movie transfers have become one of our most popular services.  Residents can transfer 
their family videos themselves for free, or pay NMTV to do it.  NMTV can also transfer film, slides, 
and photos for a fee.    
 
 

Month Hours 
Transferred 

Tapes Film 
Reels 

DVDs Photos/
Slides 

Fees Paid 

January 226 64 47 2 702 $1,305.00 
February 302.75 71 91 2 1,277 $914.00 

March 248.75 128 26 38 700 $906.00 
April 208.75 88 17 17 1,830 $1,014.00 
May 355.25 112 24 14 1,002 $960.00 
June 503.5 140 92 58 1,047 $1,925.00 
July 281.75 60 29 45 1,686 $1,563.00 

August 302.75 27 121 10 1,437 $955.00 
September 206.5 51 70 33 77 $997.00 

October 146.25 37 17 0 118 $415.00 
November 607.5 309 47 3 820 $468.00 
TOTAL: 3,389.75 1,087 581 222 10,696 $11,422.00 

 
 
 
  
 
For statistical purposes, the public access department documents total numbers of unique 
individuals and total hours of usage of the facility by the general public, every month.  These 
numbers include regular users, class participants, individuals transferring videos, people who 
attend events, and any other public usage of the facility.  The numbers do not take into account 
the many members of the public who work with any other NMTV department, such as news, 
sports, municipal, or educational.    
 

Month Unique Individuals Total Usage Hours 
January 144 677.5 
February 94 606.5 

March 76 572.75 
April 108 591.75 
May 163 773.5 
June 84 737.25 
July 97 543.00 

August 79 475.25 
September 76 440.25 

October 124 471.75 
November 99 889.5 

TOTAL PUBLIC USAGE:  6,779 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Usage Stats 

Home Movie Transfers 



 
 
  
 

NMTV News Highlights 
Each week Danika Peterson and Rusty Ray create 
a news program that highlights events, people, 
issues, and information important to citizens of our 
Member Cities.  Some November highlights 
include:  
 

 Breaking Bread Coalition Brings Together 
Anoka County Non Profits 

 Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Seeks Help to 
Help Veterans and Families 

 Governor Walz Visits North Metro Business 
Leaders 

 Hope for Community Opens New Food Shelf 
 New Grant Gives Job Opportunities 
 Matthew’s Family Restaurant Closure a Mystery 
 Publisher Seeks to Limit E-Books for Local Libraries 
 Animal Humane Society Plans Events for National Animal Shelter Week 
 

In addition to daily playbacks of North Metro TV News on the cable systems, there are 607 local 
stories archived for viewers on the NMTV YouTube page.  The page can be accessed through 
the northmetrotv.com website. 
     
Sports Den Fall Finale  
The hour-long Sports Den Fall Finale 2019 went out 
live on Monday, November 18th.  Once again, the 
studio was filled with student athletes from Blaine, 
Centennial, and Spring Lake Park High Schools.  The 
show included highlights from the volleyball, football, 
and soccer seasons and interviews.  Athletes from 
the various teams were brought onto the set and 
asked questions about the past season and their 
future goals.  The students will all receive a copy of 
the program, to thank them for attending and for 
being a fan of Sports Den. 
 
NMTV Streaming App Finally Available 
All of North Metro TV’s channels and the entire video-on-demand catalogue of over 4,000 
programs are now available on the North Metro TV streaming app on Roku and AppleTV devices. 
Anyone looking for the channels need only search North Metro TV and it will pop right up.  
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, is putting together a short instructional PSA showing viewers 
how to find the channels on streaming services.  The PSA will be played on all of the city 
channels.  
 
Annual Veterans Day Program 
T.J. Tronson organized NMTV's 18th year of covering 
the Blaine High School Veterans Day program.  He and 
Sports Producer, Jeremy Millington, went to the school 
the week before to test the live feed and walk through 
the details of the program with the director of the event. 
The morning of the program, T.J. and Jeremy arrived 
early to set up scaffolding and run cables before the 
rest of the crew arrived.  In addition to covering the 
event live, NMTV also assisted the school with 
technical needs for the audience in the auditorium.  
They made sure that audio and video were making it to 
the overflow crowd.  As always, the program was very moving and will be played on the city 
channels as well as channel 15 and on-demand.      
 

Production Highlights 



Blaine High School Business Students Take Classes 
Two groups of students from Blaine High School’s chapter of Business Professionals of America 
are currently working with Studio Manager, Eric Houston, to create short news broadcasts for 
competition.  Eric has taught them studio production basics, and they are already recording their 
projects.  
  
City Productions 
In November, Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, 
completed a series of PSAs regarding stormwater 
ponds, compiled the Blaine Police Department 
training series into one program, and produced 
pieces on election judges and world heritage.  
 

 Blaine Police Department Training Series 
Compilation 

 Stormwater Ponds Ordinance Enforcement 
 Stormwater Ponds Ordinance 
 Living Near Stormwater Ponds in Blaine 
 Election Judges 
 Work Heritage 
 

New and ongoing projects include: 
 Winter Mayors Minutes 
 Lino Lakes events series 
 Santa Around Town food drives 
 New Americans Academy 
 Instructional video for NMTV app on Roku and AppleTV 
 Centennial Library Tour 

 
Trevor touches base with contacts on a regular basis and also encourages Cities to contact him 
whenever they have an idea for a new show.    
 
Production equipment consulting for cities and schools  
 Blaine 

 11.18.19:  Pearl Epiphone which is used for Facebook live streaming wouldn’t boot up. 
Chose standard boot up option. Worked up till load screen, then went black. Contacted 
Epiphone.  Told out of warranty range. Epiphone said sounded like a hard drive failure. 
Contact Alpha Video to see if they would do anything. 

 11.20.19: Ordered new Epiphone encoder from B&H. Roark asked Alpha Video for 
assistance and was sent a recommendation to purchase an expensive encoder with dual 
functionality.  Recommended Roark go with Epiphone as it costs a lot less and they don’t 
need record function.  

 Centerville  
 No assistance required.  

 Circle Pines  
 11.13.19: Monitors in Council Chambers not working. Noticed Black Box network switch 

under dais not on.  Found the issue to be with the 3-prong plug power cord. Located 
another power cord and used it. The Black Box came back on and the monitors are 
working.  

 Ham Lake  
 11.18.19:  Not hearing audio in control room or Council Chamber. Checked channel, and 

audio is coming through on the recording.  
 11.19.19: Went to City Hall. On button was not turned on above main control room 

speaker slider. Turned on and showed button to staff.   
 Lexington  

 No assistance required.  
 Lino Lakes  

 No assistance required.  
 Spring Lake Park   

 No assistance required.  
 All Cities  

 11.13.19: Ordered new APC UPS units for master control. 
 



City Channel 16 Playback Stats 
 

City Number of Times Programs 
Played 

Hours Programmed on 
Channel 

Blaine  188 198:05:55 
Centerville 68 89:54:17 

Circle Pines 207 151:05:08 
Ham Lake 60 55:38:18 
Lexington 129 116:57:43 
Lino Lakes 166 121:49:34 

Spring Lake Park 124 134:46:04 
Totals: 942 Program Playbacks 868:16:59 Hours of Video 

Programming on Channels 
 
 
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 
Every Movie Ever (2 episodes) Joe Scholz, Rick Bostrom, 

Ben Daniels/Ryan 
Frieundschuh, Gavin Van 

Trease/Brett 
Wong/Seraiah Brooks/Eric 

Houston 

00:48:45 

Christ Lutheran Church (4 episodes) Jacob Nessman 04:44:39 
The Power of Love (4 episodes) Rick Larson 02:00:00 

LovePower (4 episodes) Rick Larson 04:00:00 
Rice Creek Watershed District Meeting  Theresa Stasica 01:02:30 

Cornerstone Church Rick Bostrom 00:31:48 
Oak Park Community Church (6 

episodes) 
David Turnidge 03:37:59 

22 New Programs  16:45:41 New Hours 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 
Anoka County Board Meeting (11/12/19) T.J. Tronson 00:55:20 
Anoka County Board Meeting (11/26/19) T.J. Tronson 02:07:11 
North Metro Cable Commission Meeting 

(11/21/19) 
T. J. Tronson 00:19:57 

Blaine High School Veterans Day Program T.J. Tronson 01:22:42 
NMTV News (4 episodes) Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 01:07:47 

Lunch With Governor Tim Walz Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:16:04 
Backyard Animals: Episode 2 Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:03:15 

Blaine Police Department Training Series 
Compilation 

Trevor Scholl 00:42:38 

Election Judges Trevor Scholl 00:03:30 
Stormwater Ponds 1 Trevor Scholl 00:03:09 
Stormwater Ponds 2 Trevor Scholl 00:02:18 
Stormwater Ponds 3 Trevor Scholl 00:02:05 

World Heritage Trevor Scholl 00:08:52 
Football: 6A Section Final: 

Edina/Centennial 
Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 02:29:39 

Sports Den (2 episodes) Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 00:47:02 
Sports Den 2019 Fall Finale Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 00:55:35 

Game Highlights (2 episodes) Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 00:03:38 
22 New Programs  11:30:12 New Hours 

Programs Produced by the Public 
 
     

Programs Produced by NMTV Staff 



 
 
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 
Blaine City Council Meeting (11/4/19) Blaine Staff 01:05:07 
Blaine Traffic Commission Meeting 

(11/6/19) 
Blaine Staff 00:56:59 

Blaine City Council Meeting (11/18/19) Blaine Staff 01:19:25 
Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 

Board Meeting (11/19/19) 
Blaine Staff 01:07:39 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (11/26/19) Blaine Staff 01:01:06 
Centerville City Council Meeting (10/9/19) Centerville Staff 02:34:46 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(11/12/19) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:36:00 

Circle Pines Park Board Meeting 
(11/12/19) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:47:57 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(11/20/19) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:19:16 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(11/26/19) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:58:44 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (11/4/19) Ham Lake Staff 00:41:25 
Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 

(11/12/19) 
Ham Lake Staff 00:13:25 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting 
(11/18/19) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:48:32 

Lexington City Council Meeting (11/7/19) Lexington Staff 01:21:09 
Lexington City Council Meeting 

(11/21/19) 
Lexington Staff 00:08:11 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(11/12/19) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:43:24 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning Meeting 
(11/13/19) 

Lino Lakes Staff 01:03:58 

Lino Lakes Environmental Board Meeting 
(11/20/19) 

Lino Lakes Staff 01:37:07 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(11/25/19) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:29:38 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(11/4/19) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:48:39 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(11/18/19) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 01:38:32 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (11/25/19) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:33:15 

22 New Programs  19:51:25  New Hours 
 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this monthly report please contact 
Heidi Arnson at 763.231.2801 or harnson@northmetrotv.com. 

Programs Produced by City Staff 


	Consent - General Operations Disbursements.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Consent - November 2019 STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE.pdf
	November 2019

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Ordinance No 461 - An Ordinance Amending Fee Schedule.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 19-45 Adopting 2020 General Fund Budget.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	New Business - Establish Wage Rates for Non-Bargained Employees and Department Heads for 2020 and 2021.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Correspondence - North Metro TV City Report Nov 2019.pdf
	Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include:

	Correspondence - North Metro TV Report Nov 2019.pdf
	NMTV News Highlights
	Sports Den Fall Finale
	NMTV Streaming App Finally Available
	Annual Veterans Day Program
	Blaine High School Business Students Take Classes
	City Productions
	Production equipment consulting for cities and schools

	Blank Page



